
City of South Pasadena Page 1 

  CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION  

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M. 

 
AMEDEE O. “DICK” RICHARDS JR. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1424 MISSION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030  

 

South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission Statement of Civility 

As your appointed governing board we will treat each other, members of the public, and 
city employees with patience, civility and courtesy as a model of the same behavior we 
wish to reflect in South Pasadena for the conduct of all city business and community 
participation. The decisions made tonight will be for the benefit of the South Pasadena 
community and not for personal gain. 

NOTICE ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & ACCESSIBILITY 
 
The South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission Meeting will be conducted in-
person from the Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chambers, located at 1424 
Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030. 
 
The Meeting will be available: 
  

• In Person – Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena  

• Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053  Meeting ID: 822 6835 9053 
 

To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, 
members of the public can observe the meeting via Zoom in one of the two methods 
below. 
  
1. Go to the Zoom website, https://zoom.us/join and enter the Zoom Meeting 
information; or  
2. Click on the following unique Zoom meeting link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053
https://zoom.us/join
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053


Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission March 21, 2024 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chair    Conrado Lopez 
 
ROLL CALL: Chair   Conrado Lopez 
 Vice-Chair   Kristin Morrish 

Commissioner William Cross 
Commissioner Jeremy Ding 
Commissioner Scott Severson 

 
COUNCIL LIAISON:          Mayor Pro Tem  Jack Donovan 
    

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Commission to proceed with Commission business. 

 

DISCLOSURE OF SITE VISITS AND EX-PARTE CONTACTS 
Disclosure by Commissioners of site visits and ex-parte contact for items on the agenda. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES (Public Comments are limited to 3 minutes)  
The Cultural Heritage Commission welcomes public input. If you would like to comment 
on an agenda item, members of the public may participate by one of the following 
options: 
 
Option 1:  
Participate in-person at the Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena 

 
Option 2: 
Participants will be able to “raise their hand” using the Zoom icon during the meeting, 
and they will have their microphone un-muted during comment portions of the agenda 
to speak for up to 3 minutes per item. 
 
Option 3: 
Email public comment(s) to PlanningComments@southpasadenaca.gov.  
Public Comments received in writing will not be read aloud at the meeting, but will be 
part of the meeting record. Written public comments will be uploaded online for public 
viewing under Additional Documents. There is no word limit on emailed Public 
Comment(s). Please make sure to indicate: 

1) Name (optional), and 
2) Agenda item you are submitting public comment on, and 
3) Submit by no later than 12:00 p.m., on the day of the Cultural Heritage Commission 

meeting. 
 
NOTE: Pursuant to State law, the Cultural Heritage Commission may not discuss or take 
action on issues not on the meeting agenda, except that members of the Cultural 
Heritage Commission or staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising public testimony rights (Government Code Section 
54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items.  

 
 

mailto:PlanningComments@southpasadenaca.gov


Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission March 21, 2024 

City of South Pasadena Page 3 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
1. Public Comment – General (Non-Agenda Items) 
 

 

2. Commissioner Introduction 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 
3. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of January 18, 2024 

 
4. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of February 15, 2024 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 
5. 1303 Milan Avenue, Project No. 2603-COA – A request for a Certificate of 

Appropriateness (COA) for a 253 square-foot first-floor addition, a new 499 square-
foot covered porch, and a new 254 square-foot pergola to an existing 3,465 square-
foot single-family dwelling for a property located at 1303 Milan Ave (APN: 5320-026-
005). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the project 
qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing 
Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Recommendation 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to the conditions of approval. 
 

6. 1128 Garfield Avenue, Project No. TEX24-001 – A request for a Time Extension of 
a previously approved Certificate of Appropriateness (2462-COA), the scope of which 
included a 174 square-foot second-floor addition to an existing 3,490 square-foot 
single-family dwelling for a property located at 1128 Garfield Avenue (APN: 5324-012-
039). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the project 
qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing 
Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Recommendation 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Time Extension of a previously approved Certificate of Appropriateness 
(2462-COA), subject to the conditions of approval. 
  

 

BUSINESS ITEMS 
 



Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission March 21, 2024 

City of South Pasadena Page 4 

 
 

ADMINISTRATION 

7. Comments from City Council Liaison 

8. Comments from Commissioners  

9. Comments from Subcommittees 

10. Comments from Staff 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

  
11. Adjourn to the Regular Cultural Heritage Commission meeting scheduled for 

April 18, 2024 at 6:30 PM. 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 

Cultural Heritage Commission meeting agenda packets are available online at the City 

website: https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-

heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas 

 

 
 

 ACCOMMODATIONS 

 The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible 
to the public. If special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the City Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230. Upon request, this agenda will be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities. 
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that 
reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 
35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin 
board in the courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, 
and on the City’s website as required by law. 
 

3/14/2024 

  
 
 

 

 Date  Sandra Robles, Associate Planner  

 

https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas


 

                 Page 1 

  CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION  

 
  

M I N U T E S  
THURSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2024, AT 6:30 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission was called 
to order by Vice-Chair Lopez on Thursday, January 18, 2024, at 6:34 p.m. The meeting 
was conducted in person from the Council Chambers located at 1424 Mission Street, 
South Pasadena, California.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
PRESENT Vice-Chair 

Commissioner             
Commissioner 

Conrado Lopez 
William Cross 
Kristin Morrish 
 

 
 
 
ABSENT      Commissioner  Jeremy Ding 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager; Mackenzie Goldberg, Assistant Planner; Lillian Estrada, 
Administrative Secretary. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Commission to proceed with business. 

 
There were no changes requested and the Agenda was approved as submitted. 
 

DISCLOSURE OF SITE VISITS AND EX-PARTE CONTACTS 
Disclosure by the Commission of site visits and ex-parte contact for Agenda items. 

 
Vice-Chair Lopez stated that he drove by the Diamond Avenue property in Item 3. 
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. Public Comment – General (Non-Agenda Items) 

None. 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission January 18, 2024 

 Page 2 

 
2. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of October 19, 2023: 

 
Vice-Chair Lopez asked for a motion to approve the minutes. 
 
Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY COMMISSIONER MORRISH, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
CROSS, to approve the minutes as submitted. 
 
AYES: Cross, Morrish, Lopez  
NOES:  
ABSENT: Ding  

ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 3-0 

 
3. 1818 Diamond Avenue, Project No. 2560-COA: A request for a Certificate of 

Appropriateness (COA) for a 696 square-foot first-story addition; a 920 square-foot 
second-story addition; and a 334 square-foot rear patio cover at an existing 1,364 
square-foot one-story single-family residence located at 1818 Diamond Avenue 
(APN: 5319-021-018). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA), this project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15301 – 
Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331 – Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 

 
Recommendation: 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to Conditions of Approval. 
 
Staff Presentation:  
 
Assistant Planner Goldberg presented the staff report. 
 
Questions for Staff: 
None. 
 
Applicant Presentation: 
None. However, David and Diane Cristales, Property Owners, and Ben Thomas, 
Designer, were available to answer questions (via Zoom). 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission January 18, 2024 

 Page 3 

Questions for Applicant: 
Commissioners asked how the proposed addition would be differentiated from the 
original structure and the reasons behind the proposed changes to the front porch 
area. 
 
Public Comment: 
None.  
 
Commission Discussion: 
Commissioner Morrish expressed concerns about the size of the proposed second 
story, the differentiation between the existing structure and the proposed addition, 
and the proposed changes to the brick steps and entryway with a porch overlay 
which detracts from the English Revival style of the house. 
 
Vice-Chair Lopez thanked the property owners and designer for their drawings. He 
appreciated the proposed addition being situated at the back of the property. He 
discussed the existing house roof slope and agreed with his fellow Commissioners 
about the front porch concerns. 
 
Property owners David and Diane Cristales and Designer Ben Thomas responded 
to the Commissioners’ questions and concerns. 
 
Commissioner Morrish stated that there were a few main issues, but they are 
resolvable. She recommended approving this project conditioned upon a Chair 
Review to address the pitch of the roof and differentiation concerns. 
 
The Commissioners discussed reviewing suggested changes to the project as 
additional condition of approval for a Chair Review.  
 
Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY COMMISSIONER MORRISH AND SECONDED BY VICE-CHAIR 
LOPEZ, to approve the project as submitted with the mandatory findings and the 
project specific findings; specifically, number one (1), number two (2), and number 
three (3). As an added Condition, there will be a Chair Review to address the slope 
of the roof changes to minimize the second story, demonstration of the 
differentiation between the new from the original structure, review of the choice of 
the front porch cover, and confirmation that the steps going to the front porch will 
remain the way they are.  
 
AYES: Cross, Morrish, Lopez 
NOES:  
ABSENT: Ding 
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 3-0 

  
 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission January 18, 2024 

 Page 4 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 
4. Comments from City Council Liaison: 

None. 
 
5. Comments from Commissioners: 

None. 
 

6. Comments from Subcommittees: 
None. 
 

7. Comments from Staff: 
Planning Manager Chang extended Happy New Year wishes to the 
Commissioners. He announced that the new Commissioner will be introduced at 
the February meeting, along with the annual reorganization for the upcoming year. 
He thanked the Commissioners in advance for serving on the Commission. 
 
Vice-Chair Lopez asked about considering adding alternate Commissioners 
similar to a nearby city. Planning Manager Chang stated that the number of 
Commissioners is established in the South Pasadena Municipal Code. He will 
discuss the issue with the City Clerk’s office and the City Attorney’s office. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

  
8. Adjourn to the regular Cultural Heritage Commission meeting scheduled 

for Thursday, February 15, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.  

There being no further matters, Vice-Chair Lopez adjourned the Cultural Heritage 
Commission meeting at 7:35 p.m. 

 
 

 APPROVED, 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Conrado Lopez, Vice-Chair  
Cultural Heritage Commission 
 

 

 

Date 

 

 

 

 



 

                 Page 1 

  CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION  

 
  

M I N U T E S  
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2024, AT 6:30 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission was called 
to order by Vice-Chair Lopez on Thursday, February 15, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. The meeting 
was conducted in person from the Council Chambers located at 1424 Mission Street, 
South Pasadena, California.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
PRESENT Vice-Chair 

Commissioner             
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
 

Conrado Lopez 
William Cross 
Kristin Morrish 
Jeremy Ding 
 

 
 
 
 
   
COUNCIL LIAISON     Mayor Pro Tem  Jack Donovan 
 
ABSENT      Commissioner  Scott Severson 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager; Lillian Estrada, Administrative Secretary. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Commission to proceed with business. 

 
Approved as submitted, 4-0. 
 

DISCLOSURE OF SITE VISITS AND EX-PARTE CONTACTS 
Disclosure by the Commission of site visits and ex-parte contact for Agenda items. 

 
None. 
 
 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission February 15, 2024 

 Page 2 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. Public Comment – General (Non-Agenda Items) 

 
None. Planning Manager Chang acknowledged receipt of a public comment 
submitted via email and posted to the City website. 

 
2. Cultural Heritage Commission Reorganization 

 
Recommendation 
Select Chair and Vice-Chair. 
 
Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY COMMISSIONER MORRISH, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
DING, to nominate Vice-Chair Lopez to serve as Chair. 
 
AYES: Cross, Morrish, Lopez, Ding  
NOES:  
ABSENT: Severson 

ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 4-0 
 
Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY COMMISSIONER DING, SECONDED BY CHAIR LOPEZ, to 
nominate Commissioner Morrish to serve as Vice-Chair. 
 
AYES: Cross, Morrish, Lopez, Ding  
NOES:  
ABSENT: Severson 

ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 4-0 

 
3. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of November 16, 2023 

 
4. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of December 21, 2023 

 
Chair Lopez asked for a motion to approve the minutes. 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission February 15, 2024 

 Page 3 

Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY VICE-CHAIR MORRISH, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
CROSS, to approve the minutes as submitted. 
 
AYES: Cross, Morrish, Lopez, Ding  
NOES:  
ABSENT: Severson 

ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 4-0 

 
5. Certified Local Government (CLG) Annual Report 

 
Staff Presentation: 
Planning Manager Chang highlighted the benefits and importance of the CLG 
partnership, including opportunities to compete for grants for future planning needs 
or land use efforts and other possible funding opportunities. He also detailed and 
outlined the information required from the Commissioners and the timeline to 
complete the annual report. 
 
Questions for Staff: 
Commissioner Ding inquired about a digital version of the CLG Annual Report. 
 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 
6. Comments from City Council Liaison: 

None. 
 
7. Comments from Commissioners: 

Commissioner Ding reminded the Commissioners about the upcoming Brown Act 
training. 

 
8. Comments from Subcommittees: 

None. 
 

9. Comments from Staff: 
Planning Manager Chang congratulated the newly appointed Chair and Vice-Chair 
of the Commission. 
 
Planning Manager Chang reported on the Planning Commission’s recent approval 
of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a live entertainment concert venue at the 
1020 El Centro Street (former school district building) which came before the 
Commission a few years ago. 

 

DISCUSSION 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission February 15, 2024 

 Page 4 

 
He also spoke about the former Vons Shopping Plaza and reported that it is likely 
that Trader Joe’s will be going into the space, along with an electric vehicle 
charging station and other new tenants. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

  
10. Adjourn to the regular Cultural Heritage Commission meeting scheduled 

for Thursday, March 21, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.  

There being no further matters, Chair Lopez adjourned the Cultural Heritage 
Commission meeting at 6:47 p.m. 

 
 

 APPROVED, 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Conrado Lopez, Chair  
Cultural Heritage Commission 
 

 

 

Date 

 

 

 

 



Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report ITEM NO. 5  

DATE: March 21, 2024 

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
Robert (Dean) Flores, Senior Planner 

PREPARED BY: Braulio M. Madrid, Associate Planner 

SUBJECT: Project No. 2603-COA – A request for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for a 254 square-foot first floor addition, a 
new 499 square-foot covered porch, and a new 254 square-foot 
pergola to an existing 3,465 square-foot single-family dwelling 
for a property located at 1303 Milan Avenue (APN: 5320-026-
005). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA), the project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption 
under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 
15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource Restoration/ 
Rehabilitation). 

Recommendation  
Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.

2. Approve Project No. 2603-COA subject to the conditions of approval

(Attachment 1 - Conditions of Approval).

Background 

Constructed in 1925, the subject site is included in the City’s Inventory of Historic 
Resources with a 4D2 NRHP Status code. The residence is designed with the influence 
of Mediterranean Revival style. The subject site is located within the Tracts 2071 & 
1197 District as a potentially eligible historic district. The Tracts 2071 & 1197 District is 
an excellent example of a neighborhood of generously-sized period revival single-family 
residences, with a high degree of integrity, in South Pasadena. Its period of significance 
is from 1912 to 1952, which encompasses the earliest residence to the latest. 84% of 
the buildings within the district boundary are contributing; therefore, the district may be 
eligible for designation as a local historic district. The home in its original condition has 
good integrity with minimal modifications to the existing building shell. After its original 
built, the home had two interior remodels, an expansion of the existing porch, as well as 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 2 of 10 
 

other minor building permits that were pulled for reroofing, walls and fences, electrical, 
and mechanical permits. (Attachment 2 - Building Permits) 
 
The subject site is located on the west side of Milan Avenue between Monterey Road 
and Edgewood Drive. The property measures a total of 22,656 square feet. The 
property has an approximate depth of 238 feet and an approximate width of 95 feet. The 
subject site is currently developed with a one-story, single-family residence and a 
detached two-car garage.  
 

Image 1: Street View of the Property 

 
 
The Mediterranean Revival style is noticeable in the structures’ current condition with 
the use of; Spanish roofing tiles on a hip roof, use of white columns & iron work, use of 
brick veneer facade, and tall windows with shutters. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a 
225 square foot rear addition to include a new mudroom and relocate the existing 
laundry room, expanding the existing deck above the proposed laundry room that is 
accessed from the 2nd floor bedroom, and construct a 30 square-foot bay window in the 
breakfast room with other associated interior improvements. Additionally, the project 
proposes to construct an attached 499 square-foot covered porch to the north (side 
yard) of the existing home, a new block wall and gate to replace the existing, and 
relocate the existing pavilion next to the pool with a new 254 square-feet pergola addition.  



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 3 of 10 
 

  

  
After construction, the addition will remove one of the bedrooms on the first floor to 
expand the breakfast room and proposes a new pantry. When complete, the home will 
total 3,719 square-feet with four bedrooms. Minor interior improvements are proposed 
on the second floor as well, as illustrated in the plans. (Attachment 3 & 4 - 
Development Plans & Materials Board/ Color Illustrations) 
 
PROJECT ANALYSIS 
 
General Plan Consistency   
 

The General Plan land use designation of the project is Very Low Density Residential, 
which allows for detached single-family units at a maximum density of 3 units per acre. 
The proposed project does not involve a subdivision of the existing lot; therefore, it is 
consistent with the General Plan.  
 
Development Standards 
  
The subject site is located within the Residential Estate (RE) zoning district. The 
existing land use and density of the project site complies with Section 36.220, 
Residential Zoning Districts of the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC). The 
purpose of the residential design review process is to ensure that the proposed work 
and building design are suitable and compatible with the City’s design standards and 
guidelines. Residential development standards from SPMC sections were applied to the 
proposed project. The following table lists the project’s conformance with applicable 
development standards.    
 

(RE) Residential Estate Development Standards Compliance 

Standard Requirement Existing Proposed 

Lot Coverage  

40% 
(9,065 SF max. 

allowed) 

13% 
2,910 SF  

17.3% 
3,917 SF 

Floor Area Ratio 
(FAR)  

35% 
(7,929 SF max. 

allowed) 

15% 
3,465 SF 

16.5% 
3,719 SF 

Building Height 35 ft. 28 ft. 2 in. Unchanged  

Off-Street 
Parking 

2-Car (Covered) 2-car garage Unchanged 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 4 of 10 
 

Standard Requirement Existing Proposed 

Front Setback  
15’ (with porch) 
20’ (w/o porch) 

57 ft. 9 in.  Unchanged  

Side Setback 
(North)  

10% of lot width 
(5 ft. minimum) 

26 ft. 9 in. 
9 ft. 5 in. 

(to proposed patio) 

Side Setback 
(South)  

10% of lot width 
(5 ft. minimum) 

19 ft. 3 in. 
24 ft.  

(new addition) 

Rear Setback 20 ft. 124 ft. 4 in. 122 ft. 2 in. 

 
Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) 
 
The proposed addition requires a Certificate of Appropriateness with review and 
approval from the Cultural Heritage Commission as the addition is larger than the 200 
square-feet, the threshold for CHC review as stipulated in Section 2.65(e)(4) of the 
SPMC. The subject property has been identified as a contributor to an eligible historic 
district in the South Pasadena Inventory of Historic Resources. As such, an addition 
should be visually subordinate, or secondary, to the original structure. 
 
The scope of work consists of a new rear addition with interior remodel to the original 
floor plan, a covered porch, a block wall/fence, and relocating the existing pavilion.    
 
DESIGN REVIEW  
 
Project Design Elements  
 
The addition is proposed on the first floor, behind the existing roofline. The new addition 
will incorporate materials to match the existing style such as, but not limited to the use 
of brick veneer, new stucco, roofing, iron work, standing columns, and roofing material.  
 
The addition does not alter the original style of the home or modify original features, 
elements, or spaces, as illustrated in the development plans. The roof is differentiated 
from the existing and proposed by the use of different roof pitches and use of stucco.  
 
The proposed windows and doors schedule calls out wood material for the new doors 
and windows, to be consistent to the styles found in Mediterranean Revival homes 
(Attachment 5 - Door and Window Brochures). 
 
In addition, the single-family home will remain compatible to the single-family residential 
tract, as the existing design style of the home will not be modified.   
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 5 of 10 
 

City of South Pasadena Design Guidelines for Historic Properties  
 
As codified in the SPMC section 2.65, the City of South Pasadena Design Guidelines 
for Alteration and Additions to Historic Residences are to be assessed in the issuance 
of a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA). As stated on Page 9 of the Design Guidelines 
for historic resources, the guidelines are based on the Secretary of the Interior’s 
Standards for Treatment of Historic Properties, which intend to foster the preservation 
and rehabilitation of the character defining features. The standard procedure for historic 
buildings is to identify, retain, and preserve the form and detailing of the architectural 
materials and features that are important in defining the historic character of the 
structure. Additions or alterations are encouraged to be compatible with these historic 
features. The Design Guidelines includes a section focused on Other Styles, such as 
Mediterranean Revival (pages 24-25).   
 
The Mediterranean Revival style architecture is not a unifying featured style in the 
neighborhood, as the neighborhood tract contains a variety of architectural styles such 
as but not limited to English, Colonial, Craftsman, and Mission Revival. (Attachment 6 
– Site and Neighboring Pictures) 
 
The materials, finishes, detailing, and size/mass of the additions, with the proposed 
work, are all compatible with the existing style and color of the home. The property will 
retain the original architectural style after the proposed addition.  
 
Findings 
 
Required Certificate of Appropriateness Findings 
 
In order to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness, the Cultural Heritage Commission 
shall first find that the design and layout of the proposed addition complies with the 
findings as stipulated in the SPMC.  
 
Mandatory Findings  
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission shall make all the required findings listed below.  
 

1. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan.  
 
The proposed project is consistent with the General Plan, specifically with Goal 
8.0 of the Land Use Element of the General Plan by harmonizing physical 
change to preserve South Pasadena’s historic character, scale, and “small town 
atmosphere”. The area where the addition is proposed is partly visible from the 
street with minimal impact to the existing roof form. The proposed addition has 
been designed to be subordinate, contemporary, and to be treated as new 
additions without applying new interpretations to the original design. The property 
will continue to be used as a single-family residence, in addition to retaining the 
original Mediterranean Revival influenced design. Existing and original features 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 6 of 10 
 

are also maintained, therefore preserving the historic character, scale, and 
“small-town atmosphere” as to the surrounding land uses.  

 
2. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of this article.  

 
The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the Cultural Heritage 
Ordinance. The project implements the goals of the Cultural Heritage Ordinance 
by encouraging and perpetuating the long-term, viable use of the cultural 
resource. The project preserves the architectural and aesthetic features of the 
historic home consistent in a manner that is generally consistent with the 
Secretary of Interior’s Standards.  
 

3. The project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified in 
subsection (e)(8) of this section which the commission applies to 
alterations, demolitions, and relocation requests.  
 
The project, including the residence’s addition, is consistent with the City of 
South Pasadena’s Design Guidelines; the following are most relevant to the 
proposed modifications and addition to the property: 
 

1. “Roofs are the most significant features that define the massing and 
proportions of historic residences in South Pasadena. Roof forms, 
pitch, overhangs at eaves, and roofing materials vary widely by 
architectural style…The original roof form should be preserved. Any 
replacement of deteriorated features or addition of small features 
should be done in the style of the original building, considering the 
original roof form and slopes.” (p. 26) 

2. “Additions should be located at the rear or secondary sides of a historic 
building, set back from the primary facades, and should be limited in 
size and scale in relation to the existing structure. Additions should 
have limited visibility from the street.” (p. 36) 

3. “New additions should be compatible in mass and scale with the 
neighborhood, and should be visually subordinate to the original 
building.” (p.37) 

4. “Additions should be placed at the building rear and set back from the 
front to minimize the visual impact on the historic structure from the 
public right-of-way so that the original proportions and character 
remain prominent.” (p. 39) 

5. “Window mullion widths, window trim, and surrounds should be 
consistent with the existing windows.” (p. 42) 

 
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 7 of 10 
 

The proposed project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified under 
subsection (e)(8) of section 2.65 Certificate of appropriateness – Alteration and 
demolition of the South Pasadena Municipal Code. In addition to the standards in 
the Secretary of Interior’s Standards of Rehabilitation. 

 

Consistency with Secretary of the Interior Standards 

Standard 

Staff’s Recommended 

Consistency 

Determination 

Standard 1: A property will be used as it was 
historically or be given a new use that requires minimal 
change to its distinctive materials, features, spaces, 
and spatial relationships 

Consistent.  

Standard 2: The historic character of a property will be 
retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive 
materials of alteration of features, spaces, and spatial 
relationships that characterize a property will be 
avoided. 

Consistent.  

Standard 3: Each property will be recognized as a 
physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes 
that create a false sense of historical development, 
such as adding conjectural features or elements from 
other historic properties, will not be undertaken. 

Consistent.  

Standard 4: Changes to a property that have acquired 
historic significance will be retained and preserved. 

Consistent.  
 

Standard 5: Distinctive materials, features, finishes, 
and construction techniques or examples of 
Mediterranean Revival that characterize a property will 
be preserved. 

Consistent.  

Standard 6: Deteriorated historic features will be 
repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive 
feature, the new feature will match the old in design, 
color, texture, and, where possible, materials. 
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated 
by documentary and physical evidence. 

Consistent.  

Standard 7: Chemical or physical treatments, if 
appropriate, will be undertaken using the gentlest 
means possible. Treatments that cause damage to 
historic materials will not be used. 

Consistent.  

Standard 8: Archeological resources will be protected 
and preserved in place. If such resources must be 
disturbed, mitigation measures will be undertaken. 

Consistent, no 
archeological resources 
are known to exist on the 
site.   



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 8 of 10 
 

Consistency with Secretary of the Interior Standards 

Standard 

Staff’s Recommended 

Consistency 

Determination 

Standard 9: New additions, exterior alterations, or 
related new construction shall not destroy historic 
materials that characterize the property, the new work 
shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and 
architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 
the property and its environment. 

Consistent.  

Standard 10: New additions and adjacent or related 
new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and 
integrity of the historic property and its environment 
would be unimpaired. 

Consistent.  

 
Recommended Project Specific Findings for a Certificate of Appropriateness  
(2, 3, and 5) 
 

Finding No. 2: The project is appropriate to the size, massing, and design 
context of the historic neighborhood; 
 
The project is appropriate to the size massing, and design context of the historic 
residence and the surrounding areas as the massing and style of the home will 
remain the same. The building materials, finishes, and detailing are compatible to 
the existing historical architectural design of the subject residence. Additionally, 
the neighborhood is comprised of a variety of other architectural styles. The 
proposed addition has been designed to be subordinate, contemporary, and to 
be treated as new additions without applying new interpretations to the original 
design. Therefore, the proposed addition will be harmonious and compatible with 
the surrounding potentially historic neighborhood.  

 
Finding No. 3: In the case of an addition or enlargement, the project 
provides a clear distinction between the new and historic elements of the 
cultural resource or improvement;  
 
This addition will be using similar materials as the existing such as similar roofing 
material, use of stucco, wood doors and windows, and the use of brick and wood 
columns. However, the new addition will have distinguishing elements 
differentiating from the original home with the use of stucco proposed for the 
exterior of the addition and using different roof forms. The new addition is 
proportionate to the original house and design. Thus the project will remain in 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 9 of 10 
 

compliance with maintaining historic elements of the cultural resource, applicable 
development standards, and design guidelines of South Pasadena.  

 
Finding No. 5: The project adds substantial new living space (for example: 
a second story toward the rear of a residence) while preserving the single 
story [architectural style or building type] character of the streetscape; 
 
The proposed project consists of a 225 square foot rear addition to include a new 
mudroom and relocate the existing laundry room, expanding the existing deck 
above the proposed laundry room that is accessed from the 2nd floor bedroom, 
and construct a 30 square-foot bay window in the breakfast room with other 
associated interior improvements. Additionally, the project proposes to construct 
an attached 499 square-foot covered porch to the north (side yard) of the existing 
home and is proposing a new block wall and gate to replace the existing.  
 
The proposed addition is consistent with the surrounding residential land uses, 
which also contain one and two-story, single-family residences and will help 
further enjoy the existing use of the property. The proposed addition will not 
modify the front facade, helping to preserve the original structure and streetscape 
in compliance with the design guidelines for historic properties.  

 

Environmental Analysis 
 
This project qualifies for a categorical exemption from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on State CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class 1 
(Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission:  

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.  

2. Approve Project No. 2603-COA, subject to the conditions of approval. 

 
Alternatives to Consider 
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission has the following options available: 
 

1. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Approve the project as is or with modified 
condition(s) added or removed and provide findings; or 
 

2. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Continue the project, providing the 
applicant with clear recommendations to revise the proposal; or  



Cultural Heritage Commission   1303 Milan Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. 2603-COA 

 

Page 10 of 10 
 

 
3. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Deny the project if it finds that the project 

does not meet the City’s COA requirements.  
 
Public Noticing 
 
A Public Hearing Notice was published on March 9, 2023, in the South Pasadena 
Review. Hearing notices were sent to all properties within a 300-foot radius on March 7, 
2023.  In addition, the public was made aware that this item was to be considered at a 
public hearing, by virtue of its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of 
the same agenda and reports on the City’s website. 
 
Next Steps  
 
If the Cultural Heritage Commission approves the project, a 15-day appeal period will 
commence in which any person affected by the decision may appeal the decision for a 
public hearing by the City Council. Should there be no appeals during this 15-day 
period, the applicant may proceed through the plan check process with the Planning 
Division to review the construction plans to ensure that all conditions are satisfied prior 
to submittal with the Building Division.  
 
Attachments 
 

1. Conditions of Approval  
2. Building Permit History 
3. Development Plans & Material Board 
4. Color Illustrations 
5. Doors and Windows Brochures 
6. Site & Neighborhood Images  

 



ATTACHMENT 1 

Conditions of Approval 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Conditions of Approval  
1303 Milan Avenue | 2603-COA Page 1 of 8 

 

 Attachment 1 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

Certificate of Appropriateness 
Project No. 2603-COA  

1303 Milan Avenue (APN: 5320-026-005) 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT 
REQUIREMENTS 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
PLANNING DIVISION:  

P1. The following approvals are granted as described below and as shown on the development 
plans submitted to the Cultural Heritage Commission on March 21, 2024:   

Certificate of Appropriateness for a  
a.  a 254 square-foot first floor addition, a new 499 square-foot covered porch, and a 

new 254 square-foot pergola to an existing 3,465 square-foot single-family dwelling 
located at 1303 Milan Avenue. 
 

P2. This approval and all rights hereunder shall terminate within 18 months of the effective 
date of their approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission unless otherwise conditioned 
and/or unless action is taken to secure Building Permits and maintain active Building 
Permits with the Building Division beginning with the submittal of the plans for Plan Check 
review. 
 

P3. Approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission does not constitute a building permit or 
authorization to begin any construction. An appropriate permit issued by the South 
Pasadena Building Division must be obtained prior to construction, enlargement, 
relocation, conversion or demolition of any permitted or unpermitted building/structure on 
the property involved with the Certificate of Appropriateness. 

 
P4. All other requirements of any law, ordinance, or regulation of the State of California, City 

of South Pasadena, and any other government entity shall be complied with. 
 

P5. Compliance with and execution of all conditions listed herein shall be necessary prior to 
obtaining any occupancy inspection clearance and/or prior to obtaining any occupancy 
clearance. 

 

Note:  As a convenience to the applicant, the development requirements from applicable Departments/Agencies 
are listed herein.  These requirements list what the applicant will be required to comply with in order to receive 
a Building Permit, a Certificate of Occupancy, or other Department-issued entitlement. 



Conditions of Approval  
1303 Milan Avenue | 2603-COA Page 2 of 8 

 

P6. The applicant and each successor in interest to the property which is the subject of this 
project approval, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of South Pasadena 
and its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the 
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of 
the City, City Council or Commission concerning this approval. In the event of any claim 
or lawsuit, the applicant and/or successor shall submit a deposit in such amount as the 
City reasonably determines necessary to protect the City from exposure to fees, costs or 
liability with respect to such claim or lawsuit. 

 
P7. Any modification to the approved plans shall require review and approval of the Planning 

Division.  
 

Notes on Construction Plans 

The contractor shall be responsible to implement and monitor compliance with the 
following conditions: 

P8. The construction site and the surrounding area, including sidewalks, parkways, gutters, 
and streets, shall be kept free of all loose materials resembling trash and debris in excess 
of that material used for immediate construction purposes at all times. Such excess may 
include but is not limited to: the accumulation of debris, garbage, lumber, scrap metal, 
concrete, asphalt, piles of earth, salvage materials, abandoned or discarded furniture, 
appliances or other household fixtures. Such debris shall be removed immediately from 
the street to prevent road hazards or public health related issues. 

P9. The hours of all construction activities shall be limited to the following:  8:00 am to 7:00 
pm, Monday through Friday, 9:00 am and 7:00 pm Saturday, and construction on Sundays 
limited to 10:00 am to 6:00 pm. 

P10. When applicable, during construction, the demolition, clearing, grading, earth moving, or 
excavation operations that cause excessive fugitive dust emissions shall be controlled by 
regular water or other dust preventive measures using the following procedures: 

a. All material excavated or graded shall be sufficiently watered to prevent excessive 
amounts of dust. Watering shall occur at least twice daily with complete coverage, 
preferable in the late morning and after work is done for the day; 

b. All material transported on-site or off-site shall be either sufficiently watered or 
securely covered to prevent excessive amounts of dust; 

c. The area disturbed by clearing, grading, earth moving, or excavation operations 
shall be minimized so as to prevent excessive amounts of dust; and 

d. Visible dust beyond the property line emanating from the project shall be prevented 
to the maximum extent feasible. 

P11. All on-site landscaping, including the front yard and parkway areas, which are damaged 
during construction shall be revitalized upon completion of construction, as necessary, 
prior to final building permits. All landscaping, including the parkway, shall be maintained 
in a healthy, green, pruned, growing condition. 



Conditions of Approval  
1303 Milan Avenue | 2603-COA Page 3 of 8 

 

 
BUILDING DIVISION: 

B1. The second sheet of building plans shall list all conditions of approval and to include a 
copy of the Letter of Determination from Planning. This information shall be incorporated 
into the plans prior to the first submittal for plan check. 

B2. Plans prepared in compliance with the current building code in effect shall be submitted 
to Building Division for review prior permit issuance. 

B3. Park Impact Fee to be paid at the time of permit issuance. 

B4. Per Chapter 16A of the City of South Pasadena Municipal Code, Growth fee to be paid 
at the time of permit issuance. 

B5. In accordance with paragraph 5538(b) of the California Business and Professions Code, 
plans are to be prepared and stamped by a licensed architect. 

B6. Structural calculations prepared under the direction of an architect, civil engineer or 
structural engineer shall be provided. 

B7. A geotechnical and soils investigation report is required , the duties of the soils engineer 
of record, as indicated on the first sheet of the approved plans, shall include the following: 

a. Observation of cleared areas and benches prepared to receive fill; 
b. Observation of the removal of all unsuitable soils and other materials; 
c. The approval of soils to be used as fill material; 
d. Inspection of compaction and placement of fill; 
e. The testing of compacted fills; and 
f. The inspection of review of drainage devices. 

 
B8. The owner shall retain the soils engineer preparing the Preliminary Soils and/or 

Geotechnical Investigation accepted by the City for observation of all grading, site 
preparation, and compaction testing. Observation and testing shall not be performed by 
other soils and/or geotechnical engineer unless the subsequent soils and/or 
geotechnical engineer submits and has accepted by the Building Division, a new 
Preliminary Soils and/or Geotechnical Investigation. 

B9. A drainage plan shall be approved prior to issuance of the building permit. The drainage 
plan shall indicate how all storm drainage including contributory drainage from adjacent 
lots is carried to the public way or drainage structure approved to receive storm water. 

B10. Preliminary MS4 Project Application (MS4-1 FORM) completed by Engineer of Record 
shall be copied on the first sheet of Building Plans and on the first sheet of Grading 
Plans. The form can be found at the following link; 
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/chxsvdnb9u6uuxb25ua76/SP-MS4-1-LID-
Determination-Form.pdf?rlkey=d7q43dh29lurp3ma1g4acbote&dl=0 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/chxsvdnb9u6uuxb25ua76/SP-MS4-1-LID-Determination-Form.pdf?rlkey=d7q43dh29lurp3ma1g4acbote&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/chxsvdnb9u6uuxb25ua76/SP-MS4-1-LID-Determination-Form.pdf?rlkey=d7q43dh29lurp3ma1g4acbote&dl=0


Conditions of Approval  
1303 Milan Avenue | 2603-COA Page 4 of 8 

 

 

B11. Foundation inspection will not be made until setback of the addition and that of the new 
detached structure has been surveyed and the setbacks determined to be in 
accordance with the approved plans by a land surveyor licensed by the State of 
California. THIS NOTE IS TO BE PLACED ON THE FOUNDATION PLAN IN A 
PROMINENT LOCATION.  

B12. Project shall comply with the CalGreen Residential mandatory requirements. 

B13. Fire-resistance rating requirements for exterior walls and Maximum area of exterior wall 
openings and degree of open protection based on fire separation distance of 0 to 5 feet 
for dwellings and accessory buildings shall comply with Table R302.1(1) or with Table 
R302.1(2) as applicable. 

B14. All fire sprinkler hangers must be designed, and their location approved by an engineer 
or an architect. Calculations must be provided indicating that the hangers are designed 
to carry the tributary weight of the water filled pipe plus a 250-pound point load. A plan 
indication this information must be stamped by the engineer or the architect and 
submitted for approval prior to issuance of the building permit. 

B15. Separate permit is required for Fire Sprinklers. 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT: 

PW1.   The applicant shall obtain City approval for any modifications or revisions to the approval 
of this project.  Deviations not identified on the plans may not be approved by the City, 
potentially resulting for the project to be redesigned/resubmitted.  

 
PW2.   The applicant shall pay all applicable City fees including Public Works Department plan 

review fee and permit fees per the current adopted Master Fee Schedule, which can be 
found on the City’s website. This includes all costs incurred by the Public Works 
Department for the use of professional services or consultants in the review, 
investigation, and/or plan check of the public improvement plans. The applicant shall 
provide receipts of all applicable fees paid prior to submitting plans for review. 

 
PW3.   The applicant shall identify all existing on-site easements. Any conflict with and/or 

presence of existing easements must be addressed. The applicant shall provide a Title 
Report, with effective date within the last 60 days, to verify the presence of easements. 

 
PW4.   Milan Avenue shall be photographed and video recorded before the start of construction 

and after construction for assessing the damage caused to the street by construction 
related activity. The applicant will be responsible to restore the public right-of-way to its 
original condition and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. These video recordings 
and photographs shall be submitted to the City before the project approval and 
immediately upon completion of the project.  



Conditions of Approval  
1303 Milan Avenue | 2603-COA Page 5 of 8 

 

 
PW5.   Prior to issuance of a permit, the applicant shall perform a video inspection of the existing 

sewer lateral for obstructions and remove any obstructions observed.  Provide a copy of 
the inspection video of the cleared pipe for review. 

 
PW6.  The applicant shall replace all broken, damaged, or out-of-grade sidewalk and driveway 

approaches, and repaint all curb markings along the perimeter of the property to the 
satisfaction of the City Engineer regardless of when or how such condition originally 
occurred per SPMC Section 31.54. All improvements within the public right-of-way shall 
conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC) 
and Standard Plans for Public Works Construction (SPPWC). 

 
a. The applicant shall install new 4” thick sidewalk with maximum cross slope of 2% 

conforming to the current Standard Plans for Public Works Construction (SPPWC) Std 
Plan 112-2. Concrete shall be class 520-C-2500 and shall conform to the current 
Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC).  
 

b. The applicant shall remove and replace the existing driveway approach with/install a 
new driveway approach conforming to the current Standard Plans for Public Works 
Construction (SPPWC) Std Plan 110-2, Type B. Concrete shall be class 520-C-2500 
and shall conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works 
Construction (SSPWC). The applicant shall verify the width with the Planning 
Department and the actual limits of concrete removal with the Public Works 
Department. 

 
PW7.  The applicant shall contact the City of South Pasadena Water Operations Manager, Victor 

Magana, VMagana@SouthPasadenaCA.gov for the fire flow test. The applicant shall 
submit water demand calculations to the City for potable water and fire (if applicable). 
The calculations will be used to verify the adequacy of the existing water meter 
connection for the proposed structure and Fire Department approved fire sprinkler 
system (if applicable). The applicant shall coordinate with the Water Operations Manager 
the size, location and the associated fee for the installation of a new water meter 
connection. 

PW8.  If applicable applicant shall provide clearance letter from utility companies for any 
proposed relocation of utility lines that encroach on the properties prior to obtaining 
permits for a project.  
 

PW9.  Provide an arborist report and clear site plan of what trees are being removed. Submit a 
design narrative with the arborist report explaining why certain trees are being removed 
and what alternative options were considered to preserve the existing trees. 

 
PW10.  Show all existing and proposed trees, including size and species, and indicate their 

disposition. If any trees (12” in diameter or greater and/or native trees) are to be 
removed, apply for a tree removal permit with the Public Works Department per City 
Ordinance No. 2328 amending Section 34.10 of SPMC. See SPMC Section 34.12 for 



Conditions of Approval  
1303 Milan Avenue | 2603-COA Page 6 of 8 

 

the required information and process for the trees that are proposed to be removed 
and/or impacted during construction. Replacement trees shall be planted per SPMC 
Section 34.12-5. If existing trees are to remain on site, the applicant shall note on the 
plans methods of protecting existing trees during construction.  

 
PW11.  The applicant shall include the following information on the plans: 

a. The 24-hour emergency contact number for the applicant and contact information of 
all utility agencies involved/impacted/potentially impacted by this project on the title 
sheet of the plans. 

b. The location, grade, and dimensions of all existing conditions and proposed 
improvements within the public right-of-way, including, but not limited to, curb and 
gutter, sidewalk, driveway, traffic striping, signage, trees, utilities, pavement and other 
features. 

c. The location of all existing utilities on adjacent street(s), as well as the location and 
size of all existing or proposed utilities serving the property. Show all utility points of 
connection (POC). 

d. Show the location and area of trench sections for any proposed sewer and water line 
connections within the public right-of-way. Provide a trench restoration detail per City 
standards if any new utility connections are proposed. 

e. A trench restoration detail per City standards for proposed utility connections. 
f. All utility poles adjacent to the properties and note to “PROTECT-IN-PLACE”. 

 
PW12.  The applicant shall add the following notes on the plans: 

a. The applicant shall bring the existing parkway on Milan Avenue up to current 
standards per SPMC Section 31.48. 

b. The applicant shall replace all broken, damaged, or out-of-grade curb and gutter, 
sidewalk and driveway approaches, and repaint all curb markings along the perimeter 
of the property to the satisfaction of the City Engineer regardless of when or how such 
condition originally occurred per SPMC Section 31.54. All improvements within the 
public right-of-way shall conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public 
Works Construction (SSPWC) and Standard Plans for Public Works Construction 
(SPPWC). 

i. The applicant shall install new 4” thick sidewalk with maximum cross slope of 
2% conforming to the current Standard Plans for Public Works Construction 
(SPPWC) Std Plan 112-2. Concrete shall be class 520- C-2500 and shall 
conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction 
(SSPWC). 

ii. The applicant shall remove and replace the existing driveway approach 
with/install a new driveway approach conforming to the current Standard Plans 
for Public Works Construction (SPPWC) Std Plan 110- 2, Type B. Concrete 
shall be class 520-C-2500 and shall conform to the current Standard 
Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC). The applicant shall 
verify the width with the Community Development Department and the actual 
limits of concrete removal with the Public Works Department. 



Conditions of Approval  
1303 Milan Avenue | 2603-COA Page 7 of 8 

 

iii. The applicant shall remove and replace/install new curb and gutter conforming 
to the current Standard Plans for Public Works Construction (SPPWC) Std Plan 
120-3, Type A2-6 and A2-8. Concrete shall be class 520-C-2500 and shall 
conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction 
(SSPWC). The applicant shall verify the actual limits of concrete removal with 
the Public Works Department. 

 
c. The proposed building structure shall not be constructed within critical root zone area 

of any trees. For native and protected species, use the tree trunk’s diameter measured 
at breast height (DBH) (X5) as the minimum critical root mass. For non-native and 
protected species, use the tree’s DBH (X3) as the minimum critical root mass. 

d. Any construction activity that may require roadway or lane closures where two-way 
traffic  cannot be accommodated will require a traffic control plan prepared by a CA 
licensed civil or  traffic engineer or a C-31 licensed contractor to be submitted for 
review. Safe pedestrian access, including ADA and bicycle, must be maintained at all 
times. All street closures will require an encroachment permit from the Public Works 
Department. Street closures are only allowed between 9:00 am and 3:00 pm. 
Whenever there will be a street closure exceeding thirty minutes in duration, the 
applicant shall provide written notification about the street closure to all impacted 
businesses and residents at least 48 hours in advance of the street closure. 

e. No overnight storage of materials or equipment within the public right-of-way shall be 
permitted. 

f. Temporary bins (low boy), if used, shall be “roll off” style to be provided by Athens 
Services. Athens Services has an exclusive agreement with the City for the provision 
of trash removal services: only Athens dumpsters can be used. Any dumpsters placed 
on the roadway shall require a protective barrier underneath (such as plywood) to 
protect the pavement. The applicant shall obtain dumpster permit from the Public 
Works Department. 

g. The applicant shall obtain oversize/overload permits from the Public Works 
Department for any oversized equipment used during the stages of construction, 
including, but not limited to: demolition; clearing and grubbing; grading; material 
disposal; drilling for piles and/or caissons; trenching for footings; excavation for 
retaining walls; core sampling of soils; etc. 

h. The applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit from the Public Works Department 
for any work proposed within the public right-of-way. 

 
FIRE DEPARTMENT:   

FD 1. Required Code References: Current South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC); 2022 
California Fire Code (CFC); 2022 California Building Code and NFPA standards. 
 

FD 2. The applicant shall update all referenced codes on cover page A1.0  
 

FD 3. The applicant shall include on plans if existing structure has any type of fire protection 
extinguishing system.  



Conditions of Approval  
1303 Milan Avenue | 2603-COA Page 8 of 8 

 

FD 4. Address Identification. New and existing buildings shall have approved address  
numbers, building numbers or approved building identification placed in a position that 
is plainly legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These 
numbers shall contrast with their background. Where required by the fire code official, 
address numbers shall be provided in additional approved locations to facilitate 
emergency response. Address numbers shall be Arabic numbers or alphabetical 
letters. Numbers shall be a minimum of 4 inches (101.6 mm) high with a minimum 
stroke width of 0.5 inch (12.7 mm). Address numbers shall be maintain. 
 

FD 5. Notwithstanding anything else in this code, or any other code incorporated, herein, by  
reference any new roof shall be of Class “A” roof material. 

 

FD 6. Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1, and R-4. Single or multiple-station smoke alarms shall 
be installed and maintained in Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1 and R-4 regardless of 
occupant load at all of the following locations: 

a. On the Ceiling or wall outside of each separate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity 
of bedrooms; 

b. In each room used for sleeping purposes. 

c. In each story within a dwelling unit, including basements but not including crawl 
spaces and uninhabitable attics. In dwellings or dwelling units with split levels and 
without an intervening door between the adjacent levels, a smoke alarm installed on 
the upper level shall suffice for the adjacent lower level provided that the lower level 
is less than one full story below the upper level. 

FD 7. Interconnection. Where more than one smoke alarm is require to be install within an 
individual dwelling unit or sleeping unit in Group R-1, R-2, R-3, R-3.1, or R-4, the 
smoke alarms shall be interconnected in such a manner that the activation of one 
alarm will activate all of the alarms in the individual unit. The alarm shall be clearly 
audible in all bedrooms over background noise levels with all intervening doors 
closed. 

FD 8. Buildings under construction shall meet the condition of “Chapter 33 Fire Safety 
During Construction and Demolition” of the 2022 California Fire Code. Structures 
under construction, alteration or demolition, shall be provided with no less than one 
2A10BC fire extinguisher as follows: 

a. At each stairway on all floor levels where combustibles materials have accumulated. 

b. In every storage and construction shed. 

c. Where special hazards exist included but not limited to, storage and use of 
combustible and flammable liquids. 

FD 9. The City of South Pasadena Fire Department reserves the right to change or 
otherwise modify requirements based upon receiving additional project information 
or other unforeseen circumstances. 

 



ATTACHMENT 2 

Building Permit History 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





























































































ATTACHMENT 3 

Development Plans and Material Board 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

January 31, 2024

EB

22303

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

N

S

W E

SCALE 1/16" = 1'-0"

*  E X I S T I N G   S I T E   P L A N  *

PROPERTY LINE 237.40'

PROPERTY LINE 237.40'

EXISITNG BLOCK & BRICK WALL

EXISITNG POOL

EXISITNG DRIVEWAY 
(PAVERS)

EXISITNG BRICK
EXISITNG  
SPORTS 
COURT

EX
IS
TI
NG

 
SI
D
EY

A
R
D
 

SE
TB

A
CKEXISITNG 

POOL EQUIPMENT

E. FRONT YARD SETBACK

EXISITNG 
PAVILION

EXISITNG WALKWAY

EX
IS
TI
NG

 
SI
D
EY

A
R
D
 

SE
TB

A
CK

EXISTING OVERALLE. REAR YARD SETBACK

EX
IS
TI
NG

 
GA

R
A
GE

 
SE

TB
A
CK

EX
IS
TI
NG

 
O
VE

R
A
LL
 

GA
R
A
GE

 

EXISTING 
GARAGE 

EXISTING 
SHED

EX
IS
TI
NG

 O
VE

R
A
LL

PR
O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN
E 

95
'

PR
O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN
E 

95
'

OAK 
3" 12

19'
-3

 1
/2
"

26
'-9

 1
/2
"

2'-
9 
5/
8"

22
'-0

"

20'-1"10'-5 1/2"

49
'-0

"

49
'-0

"

0 5' 10'' 20'

A1.0

EXISTING 
SITE PLAN

M
IL

A
N
 
A

V
E

E
X

IS
T
IN

G
 
W

A
L
K
W

A
Y

E
X

IS
T
IN

G
 
 
P
A

R
K
W

A
Y

BUILDING CODES

PROPERTY LINE 
 
REQUIRED SETBACK LINE 
 
WALLS DASHED BELOW 
 
NEW ROOF 
 
NEW ADDITION 
 
 
AREA OF   
INTERIOR REMODEL 
 
 
EX'G WALLS TO BE DEMO 
 
EX'G WALLS TO REMAIN 
 
NEW WALLS 
 
 
DRS/WNDWS (SEE SCHEDULE)  
 
 
DETAIL REFERENCE 
 
 
INTERIOR 
ELEVATION REFERENCE 
 
EXTERIOR 
ELEVATION REFERENCE 
 
 
FINISH FLOOR 
 
 
ROOF  PITCH 
 
 
CENTER LINE 
 
 
PROPERTY CORNERS 
 
 
FLOW DIRECTION 
 
 
 
DRAINAGE FLOW LINE 
 
 
WATER CLOSET 
 
 
 
DOOR 
 
 
WINDOW 
 
 
 
TREE

SYMBOL LEGEND

B 
A6.3

A5.0

0.0 F.F.

A4.1

5"
12"

EXI
STI

NG

LC

3B

2019 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE  
2019 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE 
2019 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE 
2019 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE 
2019 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE 
2019 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE 
2019 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE 
2019 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING 
STANDARDS CODE 
AND CITY OF PASADENA MUNICIPAL 
CODE

 VICINITY MAP

SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

    * R O T H    R E S I D E N C E  *

GENERAL NOTES

N

Stratford A
ve

Merango A
ve

Milan A
ve

Rollin St.

Chelton W
ay

Edgewood Dr.

Laurel St.

Monterey Rd.

PROJECT DIRECTORY

OWNERS 
 
 
 

ARCHITECT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SHEET INDEX

AREA CALCULATIONS

PROJECT INFORMATION

YEAR BUIILT  
 

ASSESSOR PARCEL  
 

ZONING 
 

LOT AREA (PER  ASSESSOR) 
 

BUILDING SF (PER  ASSESSOR) 

1925 
 
5320-026-005 
 
RE 
 
22,515 SF 
 
3,448 SF

A 1.0 
A 1.1 
A 1.2 
A 1.3 
A 1.4 
 
A 2.0 
A 2.1 
A 2.2 
 
A 3.0 
A 3.1 
A 3.2  
 
A 4.0 
A 4.1 
A 4.2 
A 4.3 
A 4.4 
 
A6.0 

COVER PAGE, PROJECT INFO, NOTES, SITE PLAN 
PROPOSED SITE PLAN 
NEIGHBORHOOD SITE PLAN  
DOOR SCHEDULES 
WINDOWS SCHEDULES 
 
EXISTING FLOOR PLAN 
EXISTING SECOND FLOOR PLAN 
EXISTING ROOF PLAN 
 
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN 
PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN 
PROPOSED ROOF PLAN 
 
EXTERIOR ELEVATION 
EXTERIOR ELEVATION 
EXTERIOR ELEVATION 
EXTERIOR ELEVATION 
POOL PAVILION/ PERGOLA 
 
DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL  

FEDERICO ROTH 
1303 MILAN AVENUE 
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 
 
SUSAN MASTERMAN ARCHITECTS 
1030 MISSION STREET 
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 
[T] (626)441-4805 
SUSAN@SUSANMASTERMAN.COM 
SUSAN  MASTERMAN 
LIC # C26870 EXP 4/30/25 
 
 

PROJECT  DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE

MAX LOT COVERAGE 
(40% OF LOT AREA) 

 
EXISTING HOUSE 

EXISTING FRONT PORCH   
EXISTING GARAGE 

EXISTING STORAGE 
EXISTING PAVILION 

 
TOTAL EXISTING LOT COVERAGE 

(2,910SF/ 22,544SF)

9,017.6 SF 
 
 

2,097 SF 
44.6 SF 
441.8 SF 
128.6 SF 
198 SF 

 
 2,910 SF 

(12.9%)

MAX ALLOWABLE FAR (35%) 
 

EXISTING 1ST FLOOR AREA 
EXISTING SECOND FLOOR AREA 
TOTAL EXISTING FLOOR AREA 

(3,465SF/ 22,544SF)

EXISTING FLOOR AREA

PROPOSED FLOOR AREA

7,880.25SF 
 

2,097 SF 
1,368 SF 
3,465 SF 

(15%)

EXISTING 1ST FLOOR AREA 
NEW BREAKFAST ROOM 
NEW MUDROOM LAUNDRY 

EXISTING SECOND FLOOR AREA 
TOTAL NEW FLOOR AREA 

(3,718.7SF/ 22,544SF)

2,097 SF 
29.38 SF 
224.4 SF 
1,368 SF 

3,718.78 SF 
(16.4%)

22,544 SF

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE 
NEW BREAKFAST ROOM 

NEW MUDROOM 
NEW COVERED PORCH 

NEW PERGOLAS (>50% OPEN) 
 

TOTAL NEW LOT COVERAGE 
(3,916.78/ 22,544SF)

2,910 SF 
29.38 SF 
224.4 SF 
499 SF 
254 SF 

  
3,916.78 SF 

(17.3%)

NEW 253.78SF 1 STORY ADDITION , 
NEW 499 SF COVERED PORCH AND  
1,106.8SF  INTERIOR REMODEL TO  

EXISTING 2 STORY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 

EXISTING 
2 STORY 

SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENCE

EXISTING 2-CAR 
GARAGE 

57'-9"58'-1"121'-4"

LOT AREA PER CITY 
LOT AREA PER SURVEY

22,656 SF 
22,544 SF



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

January 31, 2024

EB

22303

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

N

S

W E

SCALE 1/8" = 1'-0"

*  P R O P O S E D   S I T E   P L A N  *

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

PROPERTY LINE 237.40'

PROPERTY LINE 237.40'

EXISITNG POOL

EXISITNG DRIVEWAY 
(PAVERS)

EXISITNG  
SPORTS 
COURT 

(TO BE LEGALIZED 
AMINISTRATIVELY)

SI
D
EY

A
R
D
 

SE
TB

A
CK

 
MI
N. 

R
EQ

UI
R
ED

EXISITNG 
POOL EQUIPMENT

SI
D
EY

A
R
D
 

SE
TB

A
CK

 
MI
N. 

R
EQ

UI
R
ED

E. FRONT YARD SETBACK

ASH TREE 
2'-8"

ASH TREE 
3'-0"CREPE MYRTLE 

1'-0"

HOLLY 
3'-0"

CREPE MYRTLE 
6"

MAGNOLIA 
2'-2"

MAGNOLIA 
5"

MAGNOLIA 
6"

AVACADO 
2"

ORANGE 
2'-8"

TREE 
2'-8"

OAK 
3"

EXISITNG WALKWAY

NEW GARDEN  
WALL 
BRICK VENEER

NEW SETBACK

NEW SETBACK TO GARDEN WALL

NEW

SI
D
EY

A
R
D
 

SE
TB

A
CK

 
VA

R
IE
S

NE
W

NE
W
 S

ID
E 

 
SE

TB
A
CK

EXISTING 
LAWN

EXISTING 
LAWN

EXISTING 
LAWN

EXISTING 
LAWN

NE
W
 O

VE
R
A
LL

11'-
4"

57'-9"

9'-
5"

9'-
5"

EX'G  
OVERHEAD WIRE SERVICE 

 MAST

EXISTING POWER POLE 
(PROTECT IN PLACE

NEW 
 PORCH ROOF 

BELOW

ENLARGED 
BALCONY 
BELOW

DN 
4R

77'-7"

65'-2"

33'-10"

EX
IS
TI
NG

 
SI
D
EY

A
R
D
 

SE
TB

A
CK

19'
-3

 1
/2
"

26
'-9

 1
/2
"

25
'-6

 1
/2
"

NE
W
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N
24
'-0

"
NE

W
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

A
CK

15
'-0

"

122'-8"

18'-7" 11'-9 1/2"

10
'-8

"

5'-
0
"

5'-
11"

11'-9 1/2"

EX
IS
TI
NG

 
GA

R
A
GE

 
SE

TB
A
CK

EXISTING 
GARAGE 

EXISTING 
SHED

2'-
9 
5/
8"

22
'-0

"

20'-1"10'-5 1/2"

EX
IS
TI
NG

 G
A
R
A
GE

12'
-4
"

EX
IS
TI
NG

 S
HE

D

64
'-0

"

A1.1

PROPOSED  
SITE PLAN

KEEP  
TURN AROUND

RELOCATE 
EXISTING 
PAVILLION

NEW OPEN 
PERGOLA

NEW BBQ

1

2
6

3

4

7

5

9

8

11

10

12

*  TREE   INVENTORY  *

TREE SCHEDULE

NUMBER

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

BOTANIC 
NAME

FRAXINUS EXCELSIOR

PROPOSED STATUS

TO REMAIN

CALIPER 
DIAMETER 

DHB

2'-8"

COMMON 
NAME

ASH
1

9

HEIGHT 
+/-

30'-0"

STREET OR 
PUBLIC TREE

10

11

FRAXINUS EXCELSIOR TO REMAIN3'-0"ASH 30'-0"

ILEX AQUIFOLIUM TO REMAIN3'-0"ENGLISH HOLLY 8'-0"

LAGERSTROEMIA TO REMAIN6"CREPE MYRTLE 10'-0"

LAGERSTROEMIA TO REMAIN1'-0"CREPE MYRTLE 15'-0"

MAGNOLIA GRANDIFLORA TO REMAIN5"MAGNOLIA 15'-0"

MAGNOLIA GRANDIFLORA TO REMAIN2'-2"MAGNOLIA 10'-0"

PERSIA AMERICANA TO REMAIN2"AVACADO 10'-0"

MAGNOLIA GRANDIFLORA TO REMAIN2'-8"TREE 10'-0"

CITRUS SINESIS TO REMAIN2'-8"ORANGE 10'-0"

MAGNOLIA GRANDIFLORA TO REMAIN2'-2"MAGNOLIA 10'-0"

12 QUERCUS TO REMAIN3"OAK 10'-0"

EXISTING 2-STORY 
SINGLE FAMILY  

RESIDENCE 

EXISTING 2-CAR 
GARAGE 

NEW REAR SETBACK

EXISTING BRICK POOL DECK

NEW OPEN 
PERGOLA 

NEW EXISTING NEW

NEW HVAC 



AS NOTED

[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

January 31, 2024

EB

22303

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

A WD/GLASS 1 3/4" EX'G ROOM ROOM EXTERIOR DOOR
PAIR 

4'-0" X 6'-8"
1
ED

2
ED

3
ED

4
ED

5
ED

WD 1 3/4" EX'G ENTRY ROOM EXTERIOR DOOR
PAIR 

3'-6" X 6'-8"

PAIR 
4'-0" X 7'-8" 
W/ 2'-0"X7'-8"  
SIDELITES

WD/GLASS 1 3/4" EX'G SUNROOM

WD/GLASS 1 3/4" EX'G LIBRARYPAIR 
4'-0" X 6'-8"

1 3/4"WD/GLASS 2'-8" X 6'-7" EX'G LAUNDRY

EXTERIOR DOORI

A

A

D

22
ED WD/GLASS 1 3/8"

EXISTING DOORS SCHEDULE

REMARKSMARK CON SIZE THK LOCATIONTYPE GLASS

1
ED NEW DOOR SCHEDULE - NEW DOORS ONLY. SEE EX'G PLANS FOR EX'G DOORS SIZES

REMARKSMARK CON SIZE THK LOCATIONTYPE GLASS

1
ND

2
ND

3
ND

4
ND

5
ND

6
ND

7
ND

A1.3

DOORS  
SCHEDULES

1
ND

DOORS  LEGEND

DOOR NOTES

1 CUSTOM WOOD DOORS TO MATCH EX'G 
2. ALL DOOR TRIM AT BOTH NEW AND EXISTING OPENINGS. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY. 
3. ALL DOORS TRUE WOOD, SOLID CORE  
4. ALL INTERIOR DOORS TO BE SOLID WOOD, RECESSED PANELS PAINT GRADE. 
5.  
6. TEMP GLASS AT ALL OPERABLE DOORS. 
7. REPAIR ANY BROKEN OR INOPERABLE DOORS, DOOR HARDWARE  AND SCREEN DOORS THROUGHOUT.  CONTRACTOR TO MAKE 
INVENTORY. 
8. ALL GLAZING IN HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS MUST BE IDENTIFIED BY A LABEL (PERMANENT IF TEMPERED) AS SAFETY GLAZING. 
9. ALL GLAZING SHALL BE DUAL GLAZING LOW E:  U-FACTOR: 0.34 AND SHGC: 0.33

8
ND

EXISTING DOORS SCHEDULE

1S
T
 
F
L
O

O
R

2
N
D

 
F
L
O

O
R

2'-8" X 6'-8" EX'G BEDROOM 2F

B
A

S
E
M

E
N
T

EXTERIOR DOOR/ DEMO

EXTERIOR DOOR

WD/GLASS 1 3/4" NEW BUTLER'S PANTRY EXTERIOR DUTCH DOOR2'-8" X 6'-8"A

WD/GLASS 1 3/4" NEW BREAKFAST ROOM EXTERIOR DOORB
PAIR 

4'-0" X 6'-8"

WD/GLASS 1 3/4" NEW MUD ROOM EXTERIOR DOORC 3'-6" X 6'-8"EXTERIOR DOOR/ DEMO

B C E G

H

A D F

I

A B C

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING

EXISTING
EXISTING

3 
1/8

"

SLOPE  1/8:12 TY
P

MAX 73/4"  
DOOR SWINGING IN NEW SUBFLOOR

NEW  FLOOR FINISH

(E) FIRST FLOOR 
FINISH FLOOR 
 ELEVATION

SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"
NEW DOOR DETAIL

SOLDIER BRICK VENEER

NEW HEADER 
PER STRUCTURAL

DOOR CASING

WATERPROOFING
 *  H E A D E R  *  

JAMB SIM

NEW THRESHOLD 
ALIGN WITH FLOOR

INTERIOREXTERIOR

8 18"
2 34"

STUCCO

A



AS NOTED

[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

January 31, 2024

EB

22303

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

A1.4

WINDOWS 
SCHEDULES

WINDOW SCHEDULE

GLASSMARK OPER SIZE MATERIALTYPE LOCATION FINISH

WD/GLASS

WD/GLASS1

WD/GLASS

WD/GLASS

LITES MUNTIN

3/4"8 LITES

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

NEW HALL

NEW HALL

NEW BREAKFAST

NEW LAUNDRY

NEW LAUNDRY

NEW KITCHEN

1

2

3

1

1

TEMP./ 
DUAL GLAZED

- NEW WINDOWS ONLY. SEE EX'G PLANS FOR EX'G WINDOWS SIZES

WD/GLASS

WD/GLASS

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

A

TEMP./ 
DUAL GLAZED

TEMP./ 
DUAL GLAZED

3'-6" x 6'-0"FIXED

3'-6" x 6'-0"FIXED

8'-0" X 5'-0" 
WITH (3) 

2'-4" X 5'-0"  
CAS/FIXED 

/CAS

(2) 
2'-0" x 3'-0"CAS

2'-6" x 3'-0"

2'-6" x 3'-0"CAS

CAS

8 LITES

24 LITES

16 LITES

8 LITES

8 LITES

EXISTING WINDOW SCHEDULE

GLASSMARK OPER SIZE MATERIALTYPE LOCATION FINISH LITES MUNTIN

A
EW

A
EW

B
EW

C
EW

F
EW

G
EW

H
EW

I
EW

J
EW

K
EW

L
EW

M
EW
N
EW

O
EW

A
NW

B
NW

C
NW

D
NW

E
NW

F
NW

WINDOWS LEGEND

WINDOWS NOTES

TEMP./ 
DUAL GLAZED

TEMP./ 
DUAL GLAZED

TEMP./ 
DUAL GLAZED

1. ALL WINDOWS TRUE WOOD , PAINTED, CUSTOM-BUILT BY VENT-VU OR EQUAL, DUAL GLAZED TEMP. WITH TRUE DIVIDES, MUNTINS TO MATCH EXISTING. 
2. WINDOW TRIM AT BOTH NEW AND EXISTING OPENINGS. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY.  
3. WINDOWS DUAL GLAZED WITH TRUE DIVIDES MUNTINS.  
4.  
5. NEW SECOND FLOOR WINDOWS TO HAVE WOOD CASING, WOOD SILL TO MATCH EXISTING,  PAINT GRADE. 
6. EGRESS WINDOW: AT BEDROOMS, PROVIDE ONE OPENABLE WINDOW OR DOOR MEETING ALL THE FOLLOWING: AN OPENABLE ARE OF NO LESS THAN 5.7 SF  
(5 SF AT GRADE LEVEL), A MIN. CLEAR 24" HEIGHT AND 20" WIDTH, AND A SILL HEIGHT NOT OVER 44" ABOVE THE FLOOR. (CRC 310.1) 
7. ALL WINDOWS SHALL BE DUAL GLAZING LOW E:  U-FACTOR: 0.34 AND SHGC: 0.33

REMARKS REMARKS

3/4"NEW KITCHEN1 WD/GLASS PAINTTEMP./ 
DUAL GLAZED2'-6" x 3'-0"CAS 8 LITESG

NW
WITH WOOD PANEL BELOW  
TO MATCH EX'G DOOR  
REMOVED

1 2 3 4

2 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G ENTRY PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS 1'-0" X 6'-8"

2 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G ENTRY PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS 1'-0" X 6'-8"

1 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G LIVING ROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS
3'-0" X 5'-1" 
W/ 1'-6" X 5'-1"  
SIDELITES

WD/GLASS 4 LITEEX'G SUNROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZED

1 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G SUNROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS PAIR 
4'-0" X 5'-1"

3 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G LIBRARY PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDFIXED 4'-0" X 2'-6"

5 WD/GLASS 2 LITEEX'G LAUNDRY PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS (2) PAIR 
2'-0" X 3'-0"

5 WD/GLASS 2 LITEEX'G LAUNDRY PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS (2) PAIR 
2'-7" X 3'-0"

4 DOUBLE  
HUNG 1'-11" X 3'-5" WD/GLASS EX'G POWDER SINGLE GLAZED PAINT 1/1 LITE

4 DOUBLE  
HUNG 1'-11" X 3'-5" WD/GLASS EX'G BATHROOM SINGLE GLAZED PAINT 1/1 LITE

1 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G BEDROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS PAIR 
4'-0" X 4'-6"

3 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G BREAKFAST ROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS 2'-0" X 4'-0"

P
EW

Q
EW

R
EW

S
EW

JJ
EW

3 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G BREAKFAST ROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDPICT 3'-5" X 4'-0"

3 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G BREAKFAST ROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS 2'-0" X 4'-0"

2 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G KITCHEN PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS 1'-6" X 3'-5"

2 WD/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G KITCHEN PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS 1'-6" X 3'-5"

5 CAS AL/GLASS 1 LITEEX'G KITCHEN SINGLE GLAZED5'-0" X 3'-5" GREENHOUSE WINDOW

KK
EW

6 WD/GLASS 16 LITEEX'G DINING ROOM -SINGLE GLAZEDPICT 5'-0" X 7'-5" 1/4" LEAD 
MUNTINS

(2) 2'-6" X 1'-6"3 AWNING WD/GLASS EX'G BASEMENT SINGLE GLAZED

2'-6" X 1'-4"3 WD/GLASS EX'G BASEMENT SINGLE GLAZED

1S
T
 
F
L
O

O
R

U
EW

V
EW

2
N
D

 
F
L
O

O
R

WD/GLASS1 1 LITEEX'G MAIN BEDROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS

W
EW

X
EW

Y
EW

Z
EW

AA
EW

BB
EW

CC
EW

DD
EW

EE
EW

FF
EW

GG
EW

HH
EW

PAIR 
4'-0" X 5'-1"

WD/GLASS1 1 LITEEX'G MAIN CLOSET PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS PAIR 
3'-0" X 4'-0"

WD/GLASS1 1 LITEEX'G BEDROOM #1 PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS PAIR 
4'-0" X 5'-1"

WD/GLASS1 1 LITEEX'G BEDROOM #1 PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS PAIR 
4'-0" X 5'-1"

WD/GLASS 1/1 LITEEX'G BEDROOM #1 PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG 1'-11" X 2'-11"

WD/GLASS 1/1 LITEEX'G BEDROOM #2 PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG 2'-11" X 4'-5"

WD/GLASS EX'G BEDROOM #2 PAINTSINGLE GLAZED
DOUBLE 
HUNG 2'-11" X 4'-5"

WD/GLASS EX'G HALL BATHROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG 1'-11" X 2'-5"

WD/GLASS EX'G BEDROOM #3 PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG 3'-0" X 2'-0"

WD/GLASS EX'G BEDROOM #3 PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG 3'-0" X 3'-11"

WD/GLASS EX'G BEDROOM #3 PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG (2) 3'-0" X 3'-11"

WD/GLASS EX'G MAIN BATHROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG 2'-6" X 3'-11"

WD/GLASS

4

EX'G MAIN BEDROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG 2'-6" X 3'-11"

WD/GLASS EX'G MAIN BEDROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDCAS
PAIR 

4'-0" X 5'-1"

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

WD/GLASS EX'G HALL BATHROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZEDDOUBLE 
HUNG 2'-11" X 3'-10"4

4

II
EW

D
EW

E
EW WD/GLASS EX'G SUNROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZED

CAS

CAS

6

6
3'-0" X 5'-1" 
W/ 1'-6" X 5'-1"  
SIDELITES

PAIR 
4'-0" X 6'-8"

4 LITE

5 6

EXISTING CASEMENT WINDOW

1 CAS PAIR 
4'-0" X 6'-8" WD/GLASS EX'G LIVING ROOM PAINTSINGLE GLAZED 1 LITE

T
EW

1/1 LITE

1/1 LITE

1/1 LITE

1/1 LITE

1/1 LITE

1/1 LITE

1/1 LITE

1/1 LITE

1/1 LITE

B
A

S
E
M

E
N
T

AWNING

1 LITE

1 LITE

PAINT

PAINT

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

DEMO

5'-
1"

4'-0"

2" 2"

2"

4"

EXISTING  
BRICK SILL

EXISTING  
WOOD CASING

EXISTING  
WOOD SILL

AB
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

TYP NEW WOOD WINDOOW PROFILE

NE
W
 2
X6

 S
TU

D
 W

A
LL

PROJ

GYP. BOARD

MI
N.6"

1 1/2"

 *  H E A D E R  * 

 *  S I L L  * 

NEW HEADER 
PER STRUCTURAL

NEW WOOD WINDOW 
(DOUBLE HUNG OR CAS) 
SEE WINDOW SCHEDULES 

TRUE DIVIDED LIGHT 
PROFILES AND DETAILS 

INCLUDING MUNTINS  
TO MATCH EXISTING

INTERIOREXTERIOR

SILL TO MATCH

MIN EXPAND FOAN SEALANT  
ENTIRE WINDOW PERIMETER

GYP. BOARD

"TYVEK" FLEX WRAP SILL  
FLASHING TURNED 6" MIN. 

AT JAMBS

NEW SHIM SPACE 1/4"

A

A6.0

SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

TYP NEW WINDOW-WOOD STUCCO

A 
A1.4

B 
A6.0

3 
1 2"

10
 1 2"

3"

1 12"
8 12"

NEW  
WOOD SILL

NEW 2X6 STUD WALL

NEW 2X TRIM

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

SILL PROJ

STUCCO

WATERPROOFING

BRICK SOLDIER 
VENEER

WOOD WINDOW SILL
BRICK VENEER 

ROWLOCK 
SILL



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

EB

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

22303

January 31, 2024

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

4-
0
X6

-8

N

S

W E

17'-7"33'-6"

6'-
2"

12'
-0

"
13
'-0

"
24
'-0

"

6'-0"

49
'-0

"

8'-6"

19'-0"24'-0"9'-1"

52'-1"

20
'-5

"

15
'-2

 1
/2
"

27'-9"13'-2"

15
'-1
0
"

15
'-0

"

12'-3"10'-4"

3'-
0
"

11'-0"

11'-
11"

6'-
7"

58'-1"

4-
0
X6

-8

5'-0"X7'-5" 
PICT 16 LITE

2-
8X

6-
8

2-8X6-8

2-6X6-8

2-0X6-8

5'-0"X3'-5" 
GREENHOUSE WIN1'-6"X3'-5" 

CAS 1 LITE
1'-6"X3'-5" 

CAS 1 LITE
2'-0

"X4'-
0" 

CA
S 1

 LIT
E

2'-0"X4'-0" 

CAS 1 LITE

3'-5"X4'-0" 
PICT 1 LITE

4'-0"X4'-6" 
CAS 1 LITE

1'-
11"
X3

'-5
" 

D
H 

1/1
 L
IT
E

2-8X6-7

2-
8X

6-
8

2-
0
X6

-7
2-
0
X6

-7

2-0X6-7

2-8X6-7

2'-
7"X

3'-
0
" 

CA
S 

1 
LI
TE

2'-
7"X

3'-
0
" 

CA
S 

1 
LI
TE

2'-0"X3'-0" 
CAS 1 LITE

2'-0"X3'-0" 
CAS 1 LITE

4-
0
X7

-5

4'-0"X2'-6" 
CAS 1 LITE

4'-
0
"X
5'-

1" 
CA

S 
1 
LI
TE

3'-0"X5'-1" 
CAS 1 LITE

3'-0"X5'-1" 
CAS 1 LITE

1'-6"X5'-1" 
CAS 1 LITE

1'-6"X5'-1" 
CAS 1 LITE

1'-6"X5'-1" 
CAS 1 LITE

1'-6"X5'-1" 
CAS 1 LITE

4-
0
X6

-8
2-
0
X6

-8
2-
0
X6

-8

4-
0
X6

-8

A4.2

A4.3

A4.0

A4.1

A
EW

2
ED

B
EW

3
ED

C
EW

4
ED

5
ED

D
EW

E
EW

F
EW

H
EW

I
EW

J
EW

K
EW

L
EW

M
EW

N
EW

O
EW P

EW Q
EW

R
EW

S
EW

T
EW

JJ
EW

KK
EW

1
ED

4'-
0
"X
6'-

8"
 

CA
S 

1 
LI
TE

G
EW

4'-0"X6'-8" 
CAS 1 LITE

1'-
11"
X3

'-5
" 

D
H 

1/1
 L
IT
E

(2) 2'-6"X1'-6" 
AWNING 1 LITE

 2'-6"X1'-6" 
AWNING 1 LITE

EXISTING  
FLOOR   
PLAN

A2.0

*  E X I S T I N G   F I R S T   F L O O R   P L A N  *
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

EXISTING WALLS 
 
DEMO WALLS 
 
DOOR TO BE DEMO OR  
REMOVED AND SALVAGE  
 
WINDOW TO BE DEMO OR  
REMOVED AND SALVAGE  
 
 
MISC. DASHED ABOVE

LEGEND

EXISTING  
SUNROOM

EXISTING  
ENTRY

UP 
13R

DN 
2R

8'-1"

REF

FRZ

SINK

OVEN

EXISTING 
LIVING ROOM

10'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

10'-0" CLG 
TILE FLOOR

EXISTING 
DINING ROOM

8'-11" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

UP 
2R

EXISTING 
KITCEHN

8'-11" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
BREAKFAST 

ROOM
8'-11" CLG 

WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
BEDROOM 

ROOM
8'-11" CLG 

TILE FLOOR

EX'G 
BATHROOM 

 8'-11" CLG 
TILE FLOOR

EX'G  
POWDER 

 

EX'G 
LAUNDRY 

 8'-11" CLG 
TILE FLOOR

EXISTING 
LIBRARY

8'-11" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

UP
 

17R

PANTRY

8'-5" CLG 
TILE FLOOR

UP 
7R

EXISTING 
BRICK AND TILE 

TERRACE

EXISTING 
BRICK AND TILE 

TERRACE

EX'G IRON RAILING

EX'G  
IRON  

RAILING

UP 
2R

UP 
3R

EX'G BLOCK 
SIDEYARD 
WALL

EX
IS
TI
NG

 O
VE

R
A
LL

EXISTING OVERALL

UP 
2R

HVAC HVAC

*  E X I S T I N G  B A S E M E N T   P L A N  *
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

EXISTING WOOD STAIRS

WH

FAU

EXISTING 
WINE  
CABINET

EXISTING 
STORAGE 
SHELVES

14'-1"

6'-8"

9'-
5"

19'
-2
"

E. ELECTRIC PANEL

EXISTING POOL

EXISTING COVERED PORCH

EXISTING WOOD COLUMNS

EX'G  
BRICK  

PILASTERS



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

EB

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

22303

January 31, 2024

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

A4.0

22
ED

37
'-0

"

39'-1"

17'
-1
0
"

37
'-0

"

16'-8"

11'-4"

N

S

W E

*  E X I S T I N G   S E C O N D   F L O O R   P L A N  *
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

EXISTING 
MAIN BEDROOM

9'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
BEDROOM 1

9'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
BEDROOM 2

9'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
BEDROOM 3

9'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EX'G MAIN 
BATHROOM 

 9'-0" CLG 
TILE FLOOR

EX'G HALL 
BATHROOM 

 7'-5" CLG 
TILE FLOOR

LANDING
DN 
13R DN 

17R

UP 
2R

UP 
2R

EX'G HALL  
 9'-0" CLG 

WD FLOOR

EXISTING 
ROOF BELOW

ROOF BELOW

ROOF BELOW

ROOF BELOW

EX'G PARAPET

EX'G PARAPET

EX'G  
PARAPET

EXISTING  
2ND FLOOR   
PLAN

A2.1

EX'G  
SCUPPER & 
DOWNSPOUT

EX'G SCUPPER & 
DOWNSPOUT

EX'G CHIMNEY

EXISTING WALLS 
 
DEMO WALLS 
 
DOOR TO BE DEMO OR  
REMOVED AND SALVAGE  
 
WINDOW TO BE DEMO OR  
REMOVED AND SALVAGE  
 
 
MISC. DASHED ABOVE

LEGEND

EXISTING 
CLOSET 3

EXISTING 
MAIN 

CLOSET

EXISTING 
CLOSET 1

EXISTING 
CLOSET 2

A4.2

A4.3

A4.1

4'-
0
"X
5'-

1" 
CA

S 
1 
LI
TE

4'-0"X5'-1" 
CAS 1 LITE

3'-
0
"X
5'-

1" 
CA

S 
1 
LI
TE

4'-
0
"X
5'-

1" 
CA

S 
1 
LI
TE

4'-0"X5'-1" 
CAS 1 LITE

2'-6"X3'-11" 
DH 1/1 LITE

2'-6"X3'-11" 
DH 1/1 LITE

3'-0"X3'-11" 
DH 1/1 LITE

3'-0"X3'-11" 
DH 1/1 LITE

3'-
0
"X
3'-

11"
 

D
H 

1/1
 L
IT
E

3'-
0
"X
2'-

0
" 

D
H 

1/1
 L
IT
E

1'-
11"
X2

'-5
" 

D
H 

1/1
 L
IT
E

2'-
11"
X3

'-1
0
" 

D
H 

1/1
 L
IT
E

2'-11"X4'-5" 
DH 1/1 LITE

2'-11"X4'-5" 
DH 1/1 LITE

2-
8X

6-
8

1'-11"X2'-11" 
DH 1/1 LITE

U
EW

V
EW

W
EW

X
EW

Y
EW

Z
EW

AA
EW

BB
EW

DD
EW

EE
EW

FF
EW GG

EW
HH
EW

II
EW

CC
EW

2-
6X

6-
8

2-
6X

6-
8

2-6X6-8

2-
6X

6-
8

2-
6X

6-
8

2-6X6-8

2-
6X

6-
8

2-6X6-8

2-
6X

6-
8



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

EB

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

22303

January 31, 2024

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

N

S

W E

2'-4"

2'-4"

EXISTING 
ROOF 
PLAN

A2.2

*   E X I S T I N G    R O O F   P L A N   *
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

EX'G CHIMNEY

EX
'G 
HIP

WALLS BELOW 
 
TO BE DEMO

LEGEND

8 : 12
SLOPE

EX'G CLAY 
TILE ROOF

EX'G HIP

EX
'G 
HIP

EX'G HIP

EX'G FLAT ROOF
8 : 12
SLOPE

8 
: 1
2

SL
O
PE

A4.0

A4.2

A4.3

A4.1

EX
'G 
HIP

EX'G HIP

8 : 12
SLOPE

8 
: 1
2

SL
O
PE

8 
: 1
2

SL
O
PE

8 
: 1
2

SL
O
PE

EXISTING FLAT  
ROOF BELOW

EX'G RIDGE 

EXISTING FLAT  
ROOF BELOW

EAVE

EAVE



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

EB

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

22303

January 31, 2024

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

N

S

W E

48" 
RANGE

SINK DWTRSH

WD

APPLIANCES

DW

7'-6"17'-2 1/4"
2'-0"3'-6"2'-0"

15
'-0

"

17'-0" 17'-0"

12'-1 1/2"

18
'-1
1"

15
'-9

"

15'-4"

4'-
6"

9'-
0
"

2'-2"

13
'-6

"

19'-10"

10'-8"

5'-3 1/2"

1'-4"

25
'-6

 1
/2
"

15
'-0

"

64
'-0

"

A4.2

A4.3

A4.0

A4.1

A
NW

2
ND

B
NW

C
NW

3
ND

6
ND

D
NW

E
NW

F
NW

G
NW

A3.0

PROPOSED 
FLOOR PLAN

NOTE!  EXISTING TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

•  P R O P O S E D    F I R S T    F L O O R    P L A N    *
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

LEGEND

EXISTING TO REMAIN 
 
NEW WALLS, OR PATCH WALLS 
 
MISC. DASHED ABOVE 
 
SEE DRS/WNDWS SCHEDULE 
 
 
NEW FLOOR AREA 
 
 
AREA TO BE REMODEL 
 
 
24X30 MIN CLEAR 
IN FRONT OF W.C.

24X30

3
ND

C
NW

NOTE!  EXISTING TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

•  P R O P O S E D   B A S E ME N T    *
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

VIEW

NEW  
BUTLER'S 
PANTRY

NEW  
POWDER

NEW 
KITCHEN

NEW 
BREAKFAST

ENLARGED 
EXISTING 
LIBRARY 

SNUG

EXISTING 
DINING ROOM

NEW 
MUD 

ROOM

LOWER GARDEN

NEW  
FRENCH DOORS

NEW GAS FIREPLACE

NEW 4' 
OPENING

STEPS

48" FOOD 
PANTRY

ISLAND 
9' X 4'

MICRO 
DRAWER

48 REF/FZR

B
EN

CH
 

HO
O
KS

NEW BAY

B
O
O
KS

NEW GARDEN WALL

NEW TILE

NEW TILE

SOLID KNEE WALL

NEW 
COVERED PORCH

SCORED CONCRETE

COAT 
CLOSET

BOOKS

NEW  
EXTERIOR 

DUTCH DOOR

NEW TILE

EXISTING 
POOL

NEW STAIRS

NEW STAIRS

VAULT

NEW 4' 
OPENING

NEW 
LAUNDRY

NEW 
PWDR

NEW POCKET 
DOORS

B
O
O
KS

LI
NE

 O
F 
2N
D
 F
LO

O
R
 A

B
O
VE

LI
NE

 O
F 
2N
D
 F
LO

O
R
 A

B
O
VE

RAISE EXISTINGM WINDOW

EXISTING ELECRICAL 
METER

B
O
O
KS

TV

COATS

UTILITY 
SINK

NEW TILE

NEW TILE

WINE

DN 
4R

DN 
3RDN 

4R

NEW WOOD COLUMNS

NE
W
 B

A
Y 

A
D
D
IT
IO

N
NE

W
 C

O
VE

R
ED

 P
O
R
CH

 
A
D
D
IT
IO

N

OFFSET

NE
W
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

NEW ADDITION

NE
W
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

EXISTING 
DINING ROOM

EXISTING 
SUN ROOM

C
A6.0

G
A6.0

NE
W
 O

VE
R
A
LL



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

EB

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

22303

January 31, 2024

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

DN 
4R

NEW 
 PORCH ROOF

NEW 
CHIMNEY

A4.0

22
ED

NEW WROUGHT IRON 
RAIL, SIM TO EXISTING  
FRONT PORCH

9"

NEW BRICK VENEER

A3.1

PROPOSED 
2nd FLOOR  
PLAN

EXISTING 
BATHROOM

ENLARGED 
BATH

ENLARGED 
FLAT 
ROOF 

BELOW 

N

S

W E

NOTE!  EXISTING TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

•  P R O P O S E D   S E C O N D    F L O O R    P L A N    *
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

LEGEND

EXISTING TO REMAIN 
 
NEW WALLS, OR PATCH WALLS 
 
MISC. DASHED ABOVE 
 
SEE DRS/WNDWS SCHEDULE 
 
 
NEW FLOOR AREA 
 
 
AREA TO BE REMODEL 
 
 
24X30 MIN CLEAR 
IN FRONT OF W.C.

24X30

3
ND

C
NW

EXTEND BATH 
INTO LANDING

REMOVE CHIMNEY 
AND REPLACE WITH LINEN CABINET

EXISTING 
ROOF 

BELOW 

NEW SHED 
ROOF BELOW

TUB/SHOWER

SINK 
DOUBLE FAUCET

SHOWER

SINKSINK

NEW LINEN
EAVE

4 : 12
SLOPE

NEW  
PARAPET 
WALL

EXISTING 
MAIN BEDROOM

9'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
BEDROOM 1

9'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
BEDROOM 2

9'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
BEDROOM 3

9'-0" CLG 
WOOD FLOOR

EXISTING 
ROOF BELOW

EXISTING 
CLOSET 3

EXISTING 
MAIN 

CLOSET

EXISTING 
CLOSET 1

EXISTING 
CLOSET 2



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

EB

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

22303

January 31, 2024

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

N

S

W E

DN 
4R

NEW ROOF 
PLAN

A3.2

NOTE!  EXISTING TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

•  P R O P O S E D   R O O F    P L A N  *
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

WALLS BELOW 
 
DEMO LINE 
 
NEW ROOF 
 
 
AREA OF NEW ADDITION 
 
 
NEW ATTIC VENT (SEE 13/A1.0) 
 
 
NEW EAVE VENT (SEE 13/A1.0)

LEGEND

NEW 
 PORCH ROOF 

BELOW

NEW 
CHIMNEY

EX'G CHIMNEY

EX
'G 
HIP

8 : 12
SLOPE

EX'G CLAY 
TILE ROOF

EX'G HIP

EX
'G 
HIP

EX'G HIP

EX'G FLAT ROOF
8 : 12
SLOPE

8 
: 1
2

SL
O
PE

ENLARGED 
FLAT 
ROOF 

BELOW 

EXISTING 
ROOF 

BELOW 

NEW  
PARAPET 
WALL

9"

NEW SHED 
ROOF BELOW

EAVE

4 : 12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLAT  
ROOF BELOW

EXISTING FLAT  
ROOF BELOW

E

A6.0

H

A6.0

D

A6.0



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

January 31, 2024

EB

22303

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

SS

S S

S S

S S S S

25
'-4
 3

/4
"

16
'-1
1"

A4.0

EAST 
ELEVATIONS

*  P R O P O S E D   F R O N T   E A S T   E L E V A T I O N   * 
SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

*  E X I S T I N G    F R O N T   E A S T   E L E V A T I O N   * 
SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE!  EXISTING TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

9'-
0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

P.L.P.L.

15
'-3

 1
/4
"

NEW PORCH CEILING

EX'G LOWEST 
ADJ GRADE

P.L.
P.L.

10
'-0

"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

ADJACENT  
LOWEST GRADE

15
'-7

"
EXISTING TOP OF PARAPET

DRIVEWAY

DRIVEWAY

8

12

NEW STUCCO CHIMNEY

NEW 
OPEN PORCH

EDGE OF BRICK 
COLUMN

WOOD ROUND 
COLUMN

STAIRS

9'-
0
"

8'-
11"

NEW PARAPET WALL
NEW WROUGHT IRON DETAIL

98.9'
100.0'

EXISTING BRICK TERRACE

EXISTING BRICK WALL 
(BLOCK WEST ELEV) 

EXISTING BRICK CHIMNEY

EXISTING CLAY TILE ROOF

EXISTING PARAPET

REPAIR FRONT STEPS

LEGEND
SEE DRS/WNDWS SCHEDULE 
 
 
AREA OF NEW WORK 
 

3
ND

C
NW

EXISTING 
FLAT ROOF

NEW FLAT ROOF

NEW SHUTTER HARDWARE 
- FUNCTIONAL HINGES 
- SHUTTER DOGS

EXISTING BRICK 
TYMPANUM & KEYSTONE 

DETAIL

EXISTING WOOD  
FRENCH DOORS

EXISTING WROUGHT 
IRON LOW GUARDRAIL

EXISTING WOOD 
CASEMENT WINDOWS

EXISTING  
FALSE 

SHUTTERS

EXISTING ROUND WOOD COLUMNS

EXISTING F;LAT 
ROOF 

W/ WROUGHT 
IRON RAILING

EXISTING  
BRICK

EXISTING  
BRICK

NEW 6FT GARDEN WALL 
BRICK VENEER

EXISTING WOOD  
FRENCH DOORS

10
'-0

"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

15
'-7

"

EXISTING TOP OF PARAPET

DRIVEWAY

98.9'

EXISTING CLAY TILE ROOF

B

A6.0

A

A6.0

D

A6.0

H

A6.0

D

A6.0

CH
IM
NE

Y



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

January 31, 2024

EB

22303

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

8'-
6"

17'
-3

"

A4.1

NORTH 
ELEVATIONS

*  P R O P O S E D   N O R T H  E L E V A T I O N   * 

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

*  E X I S T I N G    N O R T H    E L E V A T I O N   * 

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE!  EXISTING TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

8'-
11"

9'-
0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

EX'G ADJACENT GRADE

28
'-1
 3

/4
"

25
'-4
 3

/4
"

8

12

8

12

NEW 
OPEN PORCH

NEW 
OPEN PORCH

NEW 
STUCCO 
CHIMNEY

EDGE OF BRICK 
COLUMN

WOOD ROUND 
COLUMN

25
'-4
 3

/4
" 9'-
0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

8'-
11"

GAS  
METER

100.0'

EXISTING BASMENT WINDOW
EXISTING BRICK 7 BLOCK WALL

HVAC CONDENSORS

NEW 
FLAT ROOF

LEGEND
SEE DRS/WNDWS SCHEDULE 
 
 
AREA OF NEW WORK 
 

3
ND

C
NW

EXISTING CLAY TILE ROOF

EXISTING CLAY TILE ROOF

8'-
11"

9'-
0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

EX'G ADJACENT GRADE

28
'-1
 3

/4
"

25
'-4
 3

/4
"

100.0'

A

A6.0

B

A6.0

H

A6.0

H

A6.0

NEW GARDEN WALL 
BRICK VENEER



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

January 31, 2024

EB

22303

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

25
'-4
 3

/4
" 9'-
0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

8'-
11"

100.0'

9'-0"

13'-6"

8'-
6"

13
'-8

"

2'-
7 
1/2

"

A4.2

WEST 
ELEVATIONS

*  P R O P O S E D   R E A R   W E S T   E L E V A T I O N   * 

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

*  E X I S T I N G    R E A R   W E S T   E L E V A T I O N   * 

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE!  EXISTING TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

10
'-0

"
9'-

0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

26
'-6

"

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.
P.L.

DRIVEWAY

DRIVEWAY

8

12

8

12

NEW 
OPEN  

PORCH

EDGE OF BRICK 
COLUMN

WOOD ROUND 
COLUMN

STAIRS

NEW WROUGHT IRON DETAIL

STAIRS

NEW 
BACK DOOR

NEW 
BAY WINDOW

NEW 1-STORY ADDITION

98.9'

EXISTING BRICK CHMINEY

EXISTING CLAY TILE ROOF

EXISTING PARAPET

EXISTING METAL  
DRIVEWAY GATE

EXISTING BLOCK WALL 
(BRICK E. ELEV)

NEW STUCCO CHIMNEY NEW 
FLAT ROOF

EXISTING 
TILE ROOF

EXISTING 
TILE ROOF

NEW PORCH ADDITION NEW BAY ADDITION

NEW SHED ROOF 
TILE TO MATCH EX'G

LEGEND
SEE DRS/WNDWS SCHEDULE 
 
 
AREA OF NEW WORK 
 

3
ND

C
NW

NEW BRICK 
VENEER GARDEN WALL

NEW STUCCO

NEW STUCCO

10
'-0

"
9'-

0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

26
'-6

"

98.9'

BAY WINDOW 

NEW PARAPET

EXISTING 
TILE ROOF

EXISTING 
TILE ROOF

B

A6.0

H

A6.0

H

A6.0

E

A6.0

D

A6.0



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

January 31, 2024

EB

22303

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

NEW 1-STORY ADDITION

A4.3

SOUTH  
ELEVATIONS

*  P R O P O S E D   S O U T H  E L E V A T I O N   * 
SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

*  E X I S T I N G    S O U T H    E L E V A T I O N   * 
SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE!  EXISTING TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

8'-
11"

9'-
0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

EX'G ADJACENT GRADE

25
'-4
 3

/4
"

8

12

8

12

100.0' EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.
98.9'

10
'-0

"

EXISTING CEILING

8'-
11"

9'-
0
"

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 1ST FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING CEILING

EX'G 2ND FLOOR F.F.

EXISTING HIGH RIDGE

EX'G ADJACENT GRADE

25
'-4
 3

/4
"

8

12

100.0'

LEGEND
SEE DRS/WNDWS SCHEDULE 
 
 
AREA OF NEW WORK 
 

3
ND

C
NW

EXISTING ELECTRIC METER
EXISTING CRAWL SPACE VENT

EXISTING CLAY TILE ROOF

EXISTING SERVICE MAST

EXISTING CLAY TILE ROOF

EXISTING METAL FENCE

EXISTING CONCRETE STAIRS 
W/ IRON RAILING

A/C 
UNIT

NEW STUCCO

D

A6.0

A

A6.0

H

A6.0

E

A6.0

H

A6.0

EXISTING BRICK



[Date]

[Scale]

[Drawn]

[Job]

[Sheet]

AS NOTED

[Stamp]

[Revisions]

[Project]

[Copyright]
All drawings, specifications, plans, ideas, 

arrangements and designs represented or referred 
to are the property of and owned by Susan 

Masterman Architects whether the project for 
which they are made is executed or not.  They 

were created, evolved, developed and produced 
for the sole use of  and in connections with this 

project and none of the above may be disclosed or 
given to or used by any person, firm, or 

corporation for any use or purpose whatsoever 
including any other project, except upon written 
permission and direction from Susan Masterman 

Architects.  
All copies of the drawings are to be returned to 

the architect.

January 31,  2024

EB

22303

1030 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626.441.4805 
susanmasterman.com

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

 
 
R

 
O

 
T
 
H
 
 
 
R

 
E
 
S
 
I 
D

 
E
 
N
 
C

 
E

13
0
3 

Mi
la
n 
A
ve
nu
e 

So
uth

 P
as
ad

en
a, 

CA
 9
10

30

9"

3"

11"

9'-
0
"

8'-
1"

6"
1'-
9"

9'-
0
"

1'-
8"

11"

1"

NEW WALL METAL TIES

SHEATHING BOARD

NEW BRICK VENEER

1" MIN. AIR SPACE OR 
MORTARED SPACE

MOISTURE BARRIER

GYP. WALL BOARD

STEEL STAD

INSULATION
VAPOT BARRIER

TYP BRICK VENEER WALL
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

VERIES 
SEE PLAN

PITCH

12"

1'-2 7/8"

C

SHAPED RAFTER TAILS 
2" NOM

1-PIECE BARREL  CLAY TILE 
TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW 1/2 ROUND 
GUTTER 
WITH DOWNSPOUT 
TO MATCH EX'G 

NEW R-38 
AT ROOF FRAMING TYP
NEW 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP BD 
W/ PLASTER SKIM COAT

NEW 1 X T&G 

NEW PLYWOOD W/ RADIANT BARRIER

R-21 INSULATION @ EXTERIOR 
WALLS,  TYP

2x6 R
OOF 

RAFTE
RS

NEW EAVE

5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP BD W/ 
SKIM COAT, TYP
7/8" STUCCO

2"x6" STUDS AT EXTERIOR 
WALLS

NEW EXTERIOR WALL
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

TYP NEW FOOTING DETAIL

NEW FLASHING
NEW 26 GA WEEP SCREED, TYP 
MIN 4" ABOVE FINISH GRADE 
MIN 2" ABOVE FINISH SURFACE 
FRYREGLET, OR EQUAL R-19 INSULATION,  

TYP  AT ALL  
UNDERFLOOR 

AREAS

1'-
4 
1/4
"

SLOPE 
1% MINMI

N

NEW FOOTING PER 
STRUCTURAL

MI
N 
NE

W
 C

R
A
W
L 

SP
A
CE

NEW FLOOR 
JOISTS 

SEE STRUCTURAL

NEW BASE BOARD 
MATCH EX'G
NEW WOOD FLOOR 
or TILE- VERIFY

NEW WOOD SHEETING 
SEE STRUCTURAL

8"

C

FINISH  
NATURAL 
GRADE

FILTER FABRIC

PERFORATED 
PIPE IN GRAVEL

FOUNDATION 
WATERPROOFING

R-21 INSULATION  
@ EXTERIOR WALLS, 
 TYP

SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

5/8" TYPE X GYP BD 
W/ PLASTER SKIM COAT

NEW R-21 W/1 XPS INSULATION 
1" MIN CLR SPACE, TYP

NEW PLYWOOD  PER STRUCTURAL 
(2X6'S AT PLUMBING WALLS)

2X6 WOOD STUDS

 7/8" LATH & PLASTER 
INTEGRAL COLOR, MATCH EX'G

2 LAYERS GRADE 'D' 
BUILDING PAPER

TYP NEW EXTERIOR WALL
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

NEW 2x R.R.'S 
@ 16" O.C.

NEW R-30  
INSULATION

NEW CONTINUOUS WATER PROOFING

NEW 2X RIPPED JOIST 
SLOPE 

 FOR DRAINAGE

NEW CAP AT PARAPET

NEW PARAPET DETAIL - STUCCO
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

ROOF RAFTERS

INSULATION

CANT STRIP

EXISTING BRICK CAP AT PARAPET 

TYP BRICK PARAPET DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

EXISTING BRICK 
VENEER

EXISTING FRONT PORTICO
SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"

NEW COVERED PORCH
SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"

NEW BRICK

NEW PAINTED 
COLUMN

NEW SCORED 
CONCRETE

EXISTING BRICK

NEW IRON RAILING

OPEN

8 SIDED BASE

EXISTING TILE 
TERRACE

1X WOOD CEILING

EXISTING 
PAINTED WOOD TRIM

EXISTING IRON RAILING

PAINTED COLUMN
PAINTED COLUMN

EXISTING BRICK 
HOUSE BEYOND

NEW 
PAINTED WOOD TRIM

6 SIDED BASE

OPEN

NEW STUCCO 
CHIMNEY BEYOND

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

TORCH DOWN ROOFING

NEW STUCCO

WATER PROOFING

NEW STOP

SLOPE

NEW CAP

A6.0

DETAILS



M A T E R I A L S   &   D E S I G N  E L E M E N T S 
for the 

SUSAN MASTERMAN 
ARCHITECTS

INTERIORS • GARDENS

ROOF

BRICK 
FINISH

STUCCO 
COLOR
"WINDBOURNE" 
FARROW & BALL  
NOº 239 OR EQUAL

FRONT DOOR

CUSTOM WOOD BY B&B OR EQUAL  
"SWISS COFFEE" No. OC-45 
BENJAMIN MOORE OR EQUAL

US TILE BY BORAL 
2-PIECE MISSION, RED 
TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOWS

*  R O T H  R E S I D E N C E  *
1303 MILAN AVENUE   

South Pasadena, CA 91030

"RAILINGS" No. 31  
FARROW & BALL OR EQUAL

SHUTTERS,  
GARAGE DOOR

"WINDBOURNE" 
FARROW & BALL  
NOº 239 OR EQUAL

PAINTED
"OVAL ROOM" No. 85  
FARROW & BALL OR EQUAL

STUCCO 
FINISH
SMOOTH TROWEL 
FINISH



ATTACHMENT 4 

Color Illustrations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







ATTACHMENT 5 

Door and Window Brochures 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















ATTACHMENT 6 

Site & Neighborhood Pictures 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1303  Milan Avenue - photos 
 Street Elevation (East) 

1 0 3 0  M i s s i o n  S t r e e t ,  S o u t h  P a s a d e n a ,  C A  9 1 0 3 0  

6 2 6 . 4 4 1 . 4 8 0 5  
w w w . s u s a n m a s t e r m a n . c o m













Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report ITEM NO. 

DATE: March 21, 2024  

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 

PREPARED BY: Robert (Dean) Flores, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Project No. TEX24-001 – A request for a Time Extension of a 
previously approved Certificate of Appropriateness (2462-
COA), a 174 square-foot second floor addition to an existing 
3,490 square foot single-family dwelling for a property located 
at 1128 Garfield Avenue (APN: 5324-012-039). In accordance 
with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the 
project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 
15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 
(Historical Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation). 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.

2. Approve Project No. TEX24-001, subject to the conditions of approval
(Attachment 1).

BACKGROUND 

Project Timeline 

On July 21, 2022, the Cultural Heritage Commission (CHC) approved a Certificate of 
Appropriateness (No. 2462-COA) for a 174 square foot second floor addition to an 
existing 3,490 square foot two-story single-family residence located at 1128 Garfield 
Avenue. At the end of the 15-day appeal period, the effective date of approval was 
August 5, 2022.  

According to Section 2.65(e)(11) of the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SMPC), the 
CHC approval is valid for eighteen (18) months from the effective date of approval. 
Further, the applicant has 18 months from the effective date of approval to obtain the 

6



Cultural Heritage Commission   1128 Garfield Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. TEX24-001 
 

Page 2 of 5 

building permit for the project. That said, the expiration date of the COA was on 
February 5, 2024 (from August 5, 2022 to February 5, 2024).  
 
On September 7, 2023, the applicant submitted their construction plans to the City’s 
Building Division, Fire Department, and Public Works Department for plan check review.  
On January 17, 2024, the applicant submitted an application for an Extension of Time 
request for project No. 2462-COA and have included a project narrative (Attachment 2) 
describing their purpose for the Extension request. Per Section 2.65(e)(11), the 
maximum allowable extension is 12 months for certificates of appropriateness. As a 
result, the applicant is requesting an extension of 12 months where the new expiration 
date would be February 5, 2025. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting a Time Extension of an additional 12 months from the date 
of expiration for project number 2462-COA which was a Certificate of Appropriateness 
for a 174 square-foot addition to an existing 3,490 square-foot two-story single-family 
residence. The purpose of the addition was to add a master bathroom and hall closet 
adjacent to the existing master bedroom.  
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS  
 
The project has completed the plan check process with the Building Division and other 
departments, pending some minor items such as obtaining plumbing, mechanical and 
electrical permits. However, the final building permit has yet to be obtained which would 
have resulted in the COA being expired.  
 

Table 1: Project Timeline 
 

Date Status 
July 21, 2022 CHC approved project no. 2462-COA. 
August 5, 2022 Effective date of approval, after 15-day appeal period. 
September 7, 2023 Applicant submitted construction plans to Building 

Division, Public Works, and Fire Department for plan 
check review. 

January 17, 2024 Submitted application to Planning Division for Extension 
of Time request 

February 5, 2024 COA expiration date (18 months from effective date of 
approval to pull the building permit). 

February 5, 2025 Proposed expiration date of COA with approval of Time 
Extension request. 

 
As shown in the timeline above, the new expiration date for the original COA would be 
February 5, 2025, with approval of the Time Extension request. It is also important to 
note that no changes have been made to the original COA project plans/proposal. The 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1128 Garfield Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. TEX24-001 
 

Page 3 of 5 

proposal has remained unchanged, and the applicant has provided the approved plans 
as Attachment 3.  
 
FINDINGS 
 
In order to approve an extension of time, the Cultural Heritage Commission must make 
following findings listed in SPMC section 36.420.040(B). The required findings are listed 
below.  
 
1. The project has not changed and there have been no material changes to the 

surrounding neighborhood; 
 
There have been no changes to the project or material changes to the surrounding 
neighborhood. No other major development, or material changes have affected the 
surrounding neighborhood.  
 
2. The permittee has proceeded in good faith and has exercised due diligence in 

compliance with the condition in a timely manner; 
 
After the approval of the COA on July 21, 2022, the applicant has exercised due 
diligence in compliance with the project process. The plan check has been active since 
the original submittal of September 7, 2023 without any lapse in the Building plan check 
process. As of today’s hearing, the project has maintained, in good faith, active building 
plan checks related to the project. Final permits could not be pulled prior to their COA’s 
expiration deadline of February 5, 2024, which is the purpose of the proposed Time 
Extension request. The proposed 12-month extension should provide the applicant with 
sufficient time to obtain the final building permit. 
 
3. The proposed extension is consistent with the General Plan and any 

applicable specific plan, and the overall project remains consistent with those 
plans as they exist at the time the extension request is being considered; 

 
As of October 30, 2023, the City has updated its General Plan to be consistent with the 
2021-2029 (6th Cycle) Housing Element, which included a new Downtown Specific Plan 
(DTSP) to replace the Mission Street Specific Plan (MSSP), amendments to the Zoning 
Code and Zoning Map, the creation of a Mixed-Use Overlay District and development 
standards. The current General Plan land use designation of the site is Estate/Very Low 
Density Residential. Since the project has remained unchanged since the original 
approval, the proposed extension is still consistent with the General Plan.  
 
4. There are adequate provisions for public services and utilities, e.g. access, 

drainage, fire protection, sewers, water, etc., to ensure that the proposed 
change would not endanger, jeopardize, or otherwise constitute a hazard to 
the public health, safety, or general welfare, or be injurious to the property or 
improvements in the vicinity and applicable zoning district; and 

 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1128 Garfield Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. TEX24-001 
 

Page 4 of 5 

There are adequate provisions for public services and utilities to ensure the public’s 
health, safety, and welfare. There have been no changes to the capacities of community 
resources, including, but not limited to, water supply, sewage treatment or disposal 
facilities, roads or schools.  
 
5. Use of the Zoning Approval is likely to be or has been delayed by causes 

outside the applicant’s control, e.g., project complexities, legal challenges, an 
economic downturn, requirements imposed by other government agencies. 

 
The applicant has provided the attached project narrative with the request for an 
extension application. By providing the applicant with a 12-month extension, the 
applicant will have appropriate time to obtain the final building permit.  
 
ENVIORNMENTAL ANALYSIS 
 
The original project qualified for a categorical exemption from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on State CEQA Guidelines Section 
15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). The proposed Time Extension request still also qualifies for 
a categorical exemption under Sections 15301 (Class 1) and 15331 (Class 31) since the 
project is unchanged from its original approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 
 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines. 
 

2. Approve Project No. TEX24-001, subject to the conditions of approval 
(Attachment 1). 

 
ALTERNATIVES TO CONSIDER 
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission has the following options available;  
 

1. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Approve the project as is or with modified 
condition(s) added or removed and provide findings; or 

2. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Continue the project, providing the 
applicant with clear recommendations to revise the proposal; or  

3. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Deny the project.  
 
PUBLIC NOTICING 
 
A Public Hearing Notice was published on March 8, 2024, in the South Pasadena 
Review. Hearing notices were sent to all properties within a 300-foot radius on March 7, 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1128 Garfield Avenue 
March 21, 2024 Project No. TEX24-001 
 

Page 5 of 5 

2024.  In addition, the public was made aware that this item was to be considered at a 
public hearing by virtue of its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of 
the same agenda and reports on the City’s website. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Conditions of Approval 
2. Project Narrative 
3. Architectural Plans 



Conditions of Approval  
1128 Garfield Avenue | TEX24-001 Page 1 of 1 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL   

PROJECT NO. TEX24-001 
1128 Garfield Avenue (APN: 5324-012-039) 

 
PLANNING DIVISION:  

P-1. The following approval is granted as described below and as shown on the development plans submitted to 
and approved by the Cultural Heritage Commission on March 21, 2024:   

 
A. Extension of Time (TEX24-001) for 2462-COA – Approving an extension to the Certificate of 

Appropriateness approved by the Cultural Heritage Commission on July 21, 2022, extending the 
entitlement to February 5, 2025. 

 

P-2. Approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission does not constitute a building permit or authorization to begin 
any construction.  All appropriate permits issued by the South Pasadena Public Works Department and 
Building Division must be obtained prior to construction, enlargement, relocation, conversion or demolition 
of any building or structure on the project site.  

P-3. All other requirements of any law, ordinance, or regulation of the State of California, City of South Pasadena, 
and any other government entity shall be complied with. 

P-4. The applicant and each successor in interest to the property which is the subject of this project approval 
(collectively referred to herein as the “applicant”), shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of 
South Pasadena and its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the 
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City, City 
Council or Cultural Heritage Commission concerning this approval. In the event of any claim or lawsuit, the 
applicant and/or successor shall submit a deposit in such amount as the City reasonably determines 
necessary to protect the City from exposure to fees, costs or liability with respect to such claim or lawsuit.   

P-5. The applicant shall be responsible for all costs incurred by the City for the use of professional services or 
consultants in the review and investigation by Planning and Public Works, which include landscape plans, 
construction management plan, traffic control plans, and street and off-site improvement plans.  The initial 
Building Construction plan check fee will cover the initial plan check and one recheck only. Additional review 
required beyond the first recheck shall be paid for on an hourly basis in accordance with the current fee 
schedule.  The applicant shall deposit monies into an approved project account from which the City shall 
draw funds to pay for said professional services.  

P-6. The applicant shall pay for all applicable City development impact fees, and all other public agency fees 
including plan review and permit fees.  

P-7. The extension of time is subject to and shall conform to all the applicable Conditions of Approval listed in 
2462-COA unless modified herein. Final Plans shall incorporate all conditions of approval on the second 
page of the development plans when submitting to building plan check.  

P-8. Any appreciable modifications shall require the review and approval of the Community Development 
Department, City Commission, or City Commission Chair, as applicable. 

 
 



O|i=píìÇáç=ii`= =
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉI=pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM=

éÜçåÉW== SOSJOTUJMSVV=
ÉJã~áäW= íïçiëíìÇáç]~çäKÅçã=
ïÉÄW= ïïïKOiëíìÇáçKÅçã 

Design Narrative - 1128 Garfield Avenue Main Bathroom Addition / Permit Extension 

17 January, 2024 

Re: 1128 Garfield Avenue Main Bathroom Addition / Permit Extension 
To: South Pasadena CHC 

Below please find the original narrative for the project. The project remains the same. Due to unforeseen 
circumstances, the building and safety review process took longer than expected. At this point we have 
been approved by Building and Safety and Fire. We expect Public Works approval any minute. 

The Lopez Family bought the house in 2009. After 12 years and many great memories, the family has 
decided to improve in the main functional deficiency of this 1906 structure with three bedroom and only one 
bathroom in the second floor. The addition of a 150 s.f. Main Bathroom will add the necessary privacy the 
family of four needs. 

The existing house volume is comprised of a main, “a frame” style volume that runs West to East and a 
series of secondary volumes that come off the main volume to the North and South. The proposed design 
means to complement this composition by adding one new volume to the North. Barely visible from the 
front, the new volume intends to complement the existing series of volumes while being differentiated from 
the main volume by using Red Cedar wood shingles, a material that matches existing, but in a smaller 
pattern. Wood windows, compatible yet differentiated with a slightly different design, and matching roofing 
finish the new volume. 

In closing, the Lopez family are very exited to present this design to you and are looking forward to many 
years of happiness at this updated Home. 



NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

ifpq=lc=ao^tfkdp

d~êÑáäÉÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉI=pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^

_rfiafkd=H=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

bjbodbk`v=`lkq^`q=fkcloj^qflk

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



molgb`q=fkcloj^qflk

kL^

erJ`sNKatd
erJabjlKp`o

^MKMN^

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

O=l`ql_bo=OMOP

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

N

N

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp





`lkafqflkp=lc=^mmols^i

kL^

^MMP|ciJ`lkafqflkpKatd

^MKMV

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

O=l`ql_bo=OMOP

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



bufpqfkd=melqlp

kL^

erJ`sNKatd
erJabjlKp`o

^MKNM

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

O=l`ql_bo=OMOP

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



bufpqfkd=melqlp

kL^

erJ`sNKatd
erJabjlKp`o

^MKNN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

O=l`ql_bo=OMOP

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



molmlpba=obkabofkdp

kL^

^MOM|d^j_JobkabofkdpKatd

^MKOM

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

O=l`ql_bo=OMOP

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



molmlpba=obkabofkdp

kL^

erJ`sNKatd
erJabjlKp`o

^MKON

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

O=l`ql_bo=OMOP

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



pfqb=mi^k=J=bufpqfkd

NDJM?=Z=NMDJM?

d^JpfqbKatd

^NKMN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

O=l`ql_bo=OMOP

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

pfqb=mi^k=klqbp

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



_^pbjbkq=mi^k=J
bufpqfkd=ql=obj^fk

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JcmKatd

^OKMMb

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



cfopq=cillo=mi^k=J
bufpqfkd=ql=obj^fk

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JcmKatd

^OKMNb

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



pb`lka=cillo=mi^k=J
bufpqfkd

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JcmKatd

^OKMOb

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



pb`lka=cillo=mi^k=J
molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JcmKatd

^OKMOm

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

N

N

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



ollc=mi^k=J
bufpqfkd

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JcmKatd

^OKMPb

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



ollc=mi^k=J
molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JcmKatd

^OKMPm

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



tbpq=bibs^qflkp=J=
bufpqfkd=H=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JbiKatd

^PKMN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



kloqe=bibs^qflkp
bufpqfkd=H=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JbiKatd

^PKMO

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



b^pq=bibs^qflkp=
bufpqfkd=H=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JbiKatd

^PKMP

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



plrqe=bibs^qflkp
bufpqfkd=H=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JbiKatd

^PKMQ

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



pb`qflkp

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JbiKatd

^PKNN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

N

N

N

N

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



pb`qflkp

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JbiKatd

^PKNO

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

N

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



fkqboflo=bibs^qflkp
_^qeollj

NLO?=Z=NDJM?

^QMN|d^j_|fbKatd

^QKMN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



obcib`qba=`bfifkd=mi^k=J
molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

d^JcmKatd

^RKMO

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

ibdbka=J=`bfifkd=mi^kp

N

N

N

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp



abq^fip

N=NLO?=Z=NDJM?

^UMM|jfJabq

^UKMN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=ONJMV

NR=g^kr^ov=OMOQ

d~êÑáÉäÇ=eçìëÉ=j~áå=_~íÜ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=^ka=p^cbqv=obpr_jfqq^i

clo=`lkpqor`qflk

N mi^k`eb`h=obpr_jfqq^iO=l`ql_bo=OMOP

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

whenp
Calif Eng. Stamp


	2024-3-21 CHC Agenda
	Item No. 2 - 2024-01-18 CHC Minutes - Draft
	Item No. 3 - 2024-02-15 CHC Minutes - Draft
	Item No. 5 - 1303 Milan Ave 2603-COA
	Item 5 - 1303 Milan Ave 2603-COA.pdf
	2603-COA 1303 Milan Ave_Staff Report Final Draft.pdf
	Attachment Cover Sheets.pdf

	1. Conditions of Approval_1303 Milan Ave - Draft - Final Draft.pdf
	Item 5 - 1303 Milan Ave 2603-COA
	Attachment Cover Sheets
	Attachment 2 Building Permits - 1303 MILAN AVE.pdf
	Attachment Cover Sheets
	Attachment 3 - Development Plans and Material Board.pdf
	1303 Milan Ave - Development Plans.pdf
	Materials Board.pdf

	Attachment Cover Sheets
	Attachment  6. Illustrations
	Illustrations.pdf
	SMA.MilanAve.North.v1 copy.pdf

	Attachment Cover Sheets
	Attachment 4 Door and Window Brochures.pdf
	Door.pdf
	Door and Window Brochures.pdf

	Attachment Cover Sheets
	Attachment 5 Site  Pictures.pdf
	Site Photos 11.3.23.pdf

	Attachment 5 Nieghborhood Pictures.pdf


	Item No. 6 - 1128 Garfield Ave. - Project No. TEX24-001
	CHC Staff Report - 1128 Garfield Ave - Project No. EXT24-001 - Final
	Item No. 5 - Project No. TEX24-001
	2401_1128Garfield_Narrative.pdf
	Design Narrative - 1128 Garfield Avenue Main Bathroom Addition / Permit Extension

	240117_CHCGarfieldMBset .pdf
	A000
	A001A
	A008_T-05
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	A009
	A010
	A011
	A020
	A021
	A101
	A200E
	A201E
	A202E
	A202P
	A203E
	A203P
	A301
	A302
	A303
	A304
	A311
	A312
	A401
	A502
	A801






